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PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE 

ANNUAL     REPORT      (1965-66) .     
/NDACCOUNTS OF   THE     INDIA     

TOURISMDEVELOPMENT   CORPORATION   
LIMITEDNEW DELHI AND RELATED PAPERS 

THE DEPUTY MINISTER IN THE 
MINISTRY    OF     TOURISM     AND 
CIVIL       AVIATION        (SHRIMATI 
JAHANARA       JfATPAL       SINGH): 
Madam, I beg to lay on   the   Table, 
under sub-section (1)  of section 019- 
A of the Companies Act, 1956, a copy 
of the Annual Report and Accounts 
of the India    Tourism    Development 
Corporation Limited, New Delhi, for 
the year   1965-66,   together with  the 
Auditors'  Report  on the     Accounts. 
[Placed in Library.   See No. LT-604| 
68.] 

AMENDMENTS TO THE SECOND SCHEDULE TO 
THE INDIAN TARIFF ACT, 1934 

THE DEPUTY MINISTER IN THE 
MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI K. 
S. RAMASWAMY): Madarn, on behalf of 
Shri Mohd. Shafi Qureshi, I beg to lay on the 
Table, under subsection  (2)  of section     4-A 
of    the 
Indian Tariff Act, 1934, a copy of the 
Ministry of Commerce Notification No. 
131|24|66-EP(CAP), dated the 7th 
February, 1968, publishing certain 
amendments in the Second Schedule 
to the said Act.       [Placed     in   the 
Library.    See No. LT-604|68.] 

NOTIFICATIONS UNDER   THE   ALL INDIA 
SERVICES ACT, 1951 

SHRI K. S. RAMASWAMY: Sir, I also 
beg to lay on the Table, under sub-section (2) 
of section 3 of the All India Services Act, 
1951, a copy each of the following 
Notifications of the Ministry of Home 
Affairs:— 

(i) Notification  G.S.R.  No.     245, 
dated the 20th January,  1968. 

(ii) Thiree Notifications (G.SJI. Nos. 
246, 247 and 291), dated the 31st January,   
1968. 

(iii) Notification G.S.R.   No. 248, dated    
the    1st    February,      1968. 

[Placed in Library. See No. LT-275|68 for 
(i)  to (iii).] 

(iv) Three Notifications (G.S.R. Nos. 292, 
326 and 327), dated the 5th February, 
1968. [Placed in Library. See Nos. LT-
275|68 and 387168.] 

I <v) Two Notifications (G.S.R. Nos. 328 
and 329), dated the 17th February, 1968. 
[Placed in Library. See No. LT- 387168.] 

MOTIONS RE THE AWARD (FEB-
RUARY 19, 1968) OF THE INDO-

PAKISTAN WESTERN BOUNDARY 
CASE TRIBUNAL ON THE RANN OF 

KUTCH—contd. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: We go on to 
the debate of yesterday regarding the Kutch 
Award. I understand that the House is willing 
to sit through the lunch hour. So, I call Miss 
Maniben Patel to speak. 
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SHRI CHITTA BASU (West Ben 
gal): Mr. Vice-Chairman, the Award 
of the International Tribunal on Kutch 
has onee again gone to prove that the 
Western countries are still not in a 
mood to miss a single opportunity to 
beat India. We walked straight into 
tlie trap when we chose to refer the 
Kashmir question to the United 
Nations and you all know that the 
problem oi Kashmir has not been 
solved.      Rather      it      has
 bee
n 
further complicated. Intrigues and 
machinations are on the increase and, if, I am 
permitted to say so, with the connivance of 
the Western countries. Then, again, in the 
matter of Kutch we chose to refer the matter 
to an international Tribunal at the instance 
of, the British Government and it is found 
that we have not been given justice. 
Yesterday, it was said by Congress 

Members  opposite  that  since . Parliament 
ratified the agreement to refer the matter of 
Kutch to international arbitration  and  since   
in  that  agreement itself there is a condition 
that the decision would be binding on us, we 
cannot but agree to     accept     it under the 
force -of compulsion. I want to refresh the 
memory of this House. When this question 
was brought before Parliament, Parliament,  in      
its wisdom, agreed to ratify the motion of the 
Government.    But  at  that  time, as far as I 
know, the late   lamented Prime  Minister  of     
India      made  a solemn pledge in this House 
that not a single inch of Indian territory would 
be handed over to Pakistan  b-  any other 
foreign country. Parliament^ in its wisdom, 
ratified the agreement, because Parliament did 
not know at that time that the decision of the 
Tribunal would  be  on the  basis  of     
political considerations   or  extraneous    
considerations.   Parliament, in its wisdom, 
agreed to '-efer the matter to an international    
Tribunal     because     the House felt that 
justice would be done in this matter and that 
the Tribunal would be working strictly within 
the limits  of its jurisdiction.    As far as that 
part e^f it  is concerned, I want to say that 
Parliament on the bosis 

: of the solemn promise given by the 1 Prime 
Minister, agreed to ratify the agreement. Biit 
what do we see today? It was expected that the 
Tribunal would give its Award on the basis of 
the map, on the basis of material evidence 
produced by the contesting parties. On that 
basis we can easily see that there was no dis-!   
pute in regard to the Rann of Kutch. 

History has it that the rulers of Kutch 
State have always exercised effective 
control ove- the entire part of the Rann and 
the Rann was a part 

j of Kutch. There has been no dispute 
between Kutch and Sind in this matter 
although there might have been certain 
intrusions and invasions from the side of 
Sind during the period from 1762 to 1777. 
But the people 0f Kutch fought valiantly 
against    that 

< intrusion and maintained there effective 
control over that area. 

Sir, in this matter I want once more to place 
before you that even Pakistan's claim that the 
Rann of Kutch is an arm of the sea, dead or 
alive, has not been proved by the     
documents placed by Pakistan    herself.     
Again, Pakistan's claim  over  the     Lei ritory 
does not bear any semblance to the actual   
happenings   during  the  whole of the British 
period right up to the 15th  August,   1947.   
When  these  historical facts incontrovertibly 
ai 2 corroborated even by      the    documents 
given by Pakistan, I do not find any reason   
why   a  particular   portion  of that land has 
been awarded in favour of Pakistan. Sir, in 
this connection I want to refer to a particular 
portion of the judgment wherein it has been 
said, page 152: 

"However, in. respect of sectors where 
a continuous and for the region intensive 
Sind activitv, meeting with no effective 
opposition from the Kutch side, is 
established, I am of the opinion that 
Pakistan has made out a better and 
superior title." 

Does it mean that the right oi title will be 
determined on the basis merely of the 
degree of aggressiveness? Does it mean that 
an aggressor    will     be' 
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acceptance of this principle in the matter of 
delineation—does it not invite the further 
cession of our territory? Again, I want to 
submit this on this political consideration, the 
consideration of peace and amity. I would not 
have minded had this consideration been 
there to bring about stability and peace 
between thest two neighbouring countries for 
all time to come Has not history shown that 
even when we accepted certain adjustments 
with Pakistan with regard to territory, 
Pakistan's belligerency has not yet stopped? 
Is it not a fact that we have given certain 
territory to Pakistan and allowed them to 
construct their dam ai Mangla? Yet Pakistan 
continues its belligerency. Is it not a fact that 
we arrived at a mutual agreement on the 
division of river waters? Yet Pakistan 
continues its belligerency. Even if on the 
basis of political considerations we are ready 
to pay the price for abiding peace and abiding 
tranquillity and abiding good relations, even 
if it is so, what is the guarantee that there will 
be abiding peace and abiding stability? Even 
today Pakistan is indulging in "hate India" 
campaign. The relations are being strained 
every day, day in and day out. That being the 
case, I want to conclude that when Indian 
territories, which belong to India, are being 
given over to a foreign country, Pakistan, on 
the basis of a consideration which is wholly 
extraneous to the jurisdiction of the Tribunal 
itself, it should be a nullity as Mr. Chagla was 
telling yesterday. Therefore, there is no obli-
gation on the part of our country to respect it, 
to accept it in an unquestioned way. The 
unquestioned acceptance of this award wiH 
further prove our weak-kneed policy, and I 
want to refresh the memory of the 
Government that because of this weak-kneed 
policy Pakistan has been constantly raising 
this demand or that demand one after another. 
It is not limited only to Kutch. If this prin-
ciple of ceding a part of our country is 
accepted, it may be extended   to 



 

[Shri Chitta Basu] 
the question of Kashmir also. It maj 
be extended also to the question oi 
those parts of our Indian territory 
which are still being forcibly occu 
pied by the Chinese. What will you 
have to say when this type of propo 
sal will be coming that in the case of 
Kutch you have agreed to give a part 
of your country to Pakistan to earn 
stability, to earn peace, to earn 
good neighbourliness; why should you 
not give another portion of Kashmir 
to Pakistan to earn abiding peace and 
abiding tranquility? Why     should 
you not give a part of Indian territory to 
China to earn stability and peace which we 
long for? Therefore, this will further 
complicate +he issue, and that will invite 
further ceding of Indian territory which the 
Government has got no right to do. If the 
Government pursues its policy, it would be an 
act of treachery to the nation. 

Again, I want to draw your attention that 
the Government has £Ot no right to part with 
a part of Hie country simply by executive 
action. This has been reinforced particularly 
by the decision of the Supreme Court in the 
matter of Berubari. I do not know why the 
Government is not bringing forward any 
proposal for amending the Constitution, 
which alone can vest the Government with 
the power to cede a part of Indian territory. 

Therefore, while concluding I would once 
more urge upon the Government of India that 
in the interests of national unity, in the 
interests of the independence of our country 
and in the interests of the territorial integrity 
of the country, we cannot afford to accept this 
agreement, this Award, without questioning it. 
Therefore, the Government would do well to 
accept the motion of rejection of this Award 
moved by Shri Rajnarain in this House. 

SHRIMATI LALITHA (RAJA-
GOPALAN) (Madras): From the opinions 
expressed by various Mem- 

bers who disagree^ with this Award it seems 
to me that they were trying to pass judgment 
on the judgment of the International Tribunal 
in this matter. Whatever it might be, we cannot 
deny the fact that there was a dispute; nor can 
we deny referring this matter to the 
International Tribunal. So, now that the Award 
is there, we have to accept it. in a graceful 
manner. I feel verv sorry, when the 
representatives of bpth the countries are here 
in Delhi now discussing the ways and means 
to implement the Award, we have laken up 
this discussion. I wish we had taken this up 
even before that; otherwise, we should not 
have taken up this discussion at all. When 
disputes between two countries could not be 
solved by themselves or rather when one party 
ia disinclined to solve it in such a manner, for 
the sake of lessening tension and suspicion 
and f°r maintaining peace and security, it is a 
well-established fact that such matters are 
often referred to an international Tribunal and 
whatever that international Tribunal gives as 
judgment, that judgment is invariably 
accepted. 

In this connection, I would like to cite 
some of the instances— 

Date of Award :    June 23, 1865. 
Parties con- Netherland   — 
cerned Venezuela. 
Dispute: Territorial. 
Arbitrator,: Isabella II. Queen of 
Arbitral the Spains. 
Tribunal : 
Award : In favour  of   Vene- 

zuela. 
Remarks: The     Aves       Island 

was declared property 
of Venezuela, who had 
to pay an indemnity to 
Holland for the loss of 
the fishery rights of her 
subjects. The 
Netherlands accepted 
this decision but 
preferred the continu-
ation of the fishery 
rights. 

Of course, when this decision was taken, it 
went in favour of Venezuela. To a certain 
extent, it was a loss to 
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the Netherlands. But still, the Netherlands 
accepted It as a compromise. 
K 

Again, I would refer to another instance: 

Date of Award:     April 2, 1861. 
Parties : Muscat—Zanzibar. 
Dispute: Sovereignty claims. 
Arbitrator : Lord  Canning,    Gover- 

nor-General of India. 
Award : In favour  of both, par- 

tially, (political charac-
ter). 

I would like to say this because Mr. 
Chagla referred that this Kutch Tribunals 
Award was political. I would like to say that 
here also—it was in favour of both, it was 
political in character and it was accepted by 
both. 

So, an Award might be motivated by 
political consideration or otherwise. But once 
you have referred it to an international 
Tribunal, whether it is a political judgment or 
a judicial one, you have to accept it, and one 
cannot differentiate between a political 
judgment and a judgment otherwise. So, this 
instance can be taken to show that this 
judgment was of a political character. 

Then again, I would like to refer to another 
instance: 

Date of Award :     April 21, 1870. 
Parties : Great Britain—Por- 

tugal. 
Dispute : Territorial. 
Arbitrator : U.S.  Grant,  Presi- 

dent of the USA. 
Award : In favour of Portu- 

gal. 

The decision has been given in favour of 
Portugal, and the remarks are: 

'The respective claims were submitted 
for arbitration for final decision which 
would be without appeal. Under  the  
Protocol   of  Conference 

to set up this arbitration, the award could 
be wholly in favour of either of the parties 
or an equitable solution of the difficulty.' 

I want to emphasise this that 'the award 
could be wholly in favour of either of the 
parties or an equitable solution of the 
difficulty'. You can very well understand, 
when a decision is given by an international 
Tribunal, it does not mean that the entire 
thing should go only to one country as we 
anticipated. In that trend we discuss this 
matter, when we have been given 90 per cent 
and only 10 per cent goes to Pakistan. The 
previous Award shows that the Tribunal is 
entitled to decide whichever way it likes and 
it should invariably be accepted by both the 
parties. 

Then, 

Date of Award :     July 24, 1875. 
P«rties : Britain—Portugal. 
Dispute : Territorial. 
Arbitrator : De Mac      Mahon, 

President  of France. 

The Award went in favour of Portugal. 

Remarks: The law to be applied was that 
should the Arbiter be unable to decide wholly 
in favour of either of the respective claims, he 
shall be requested to give such a decision as 
will, in his opinion, furnish an equitable 
solution of the difficulty. 

And this was accepted by both the parties. 
They did not question the judgment. They 
both accepted this decision. 

Then again: 
Date of Award: Augusts. 1885. 
Parties : Britain—Transvaal. 
Dispute : Boundary. 

Award : In favour  of Trans- 
vaal. 
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I am citing all the.-ie awards only to show 

to the House that the decision need not go in 
favour of only one country. It is always the 
decision of the Tribunal which is invariably 
accepted by both the parties, so long as it 
does not infringe both the parties. 

Such a dispute, whether it is a river or a 
boundary or a territorial dispute, is always 
decided by an international Tribunal, and so 
in the same way we had referred this de-
marcation or determination of the boundary 
of this area to the International Tribunal. And 
the Tribunal consisting of eminent people 
from three countries has given the Award, 
according to the evidence given by both the 
parties. Now, a judgment is a judgment; 
whether there is a dissenting note or not, it is 
the majority opinion that carries. Unless we 
accept this fact and unless we try to 
implement this Award, I think our relations in 
the international sphere will worsen. If we 
accept this Award and implement it, I think if 
Pakistan tries to rub us on the wrong side in 
future, we have every right to   con- 

vince the world that what she is doing is 
wrong. 

This House has been discussing 
this matter since yesterday. Some 
hon. Members seemed to dwell only 
upon the 1965 aggression. They re 
fuse to go far back behind, when this 
dispute was there. And if you look 
at the debate of August 18, 1965, Mr. 
Lal      Bahadur Shastri      himself, 
speaking on the Indo-Pakistan Agreement 
stated that the agreement of 1965 was only in 
conformity with the Indo-Pakistan Border 
Agreement of 1959-60. Mr. Vice-Chairman, I 
would like just to read out one or two lines 
from Shastriji's statement in the Lok Sabha in 
1965-— 

"First of all, when the Indo-Pakistan 
Agreement was signed in 1965, the main 
element of the agreement was cease-fire on 
both sides to be followed by withdrawal of 
forces and restoration of the status quo as 
prevailing on the 1st January 1965. Once 
these are accomplished, there has to be a 
meeting between the Ministers of India and 
Pakistan and if such a meeting is unable to 
resolve the boundary issue, a 3-man 
impartial tribunal is to be constituted to 
give its finding on this subject". 

Then again, Prime Minister Lal Bahadur 
Shastri on August 18, 1965, on the Indo-
Pakistan Agreement, says— 

"At first, discussions at official level 
were envisaged and thereafter at Ministers' 
level. In the event of failure of these 
negotiations, the matter was to be referred 
to an impartial tribunal for a binding 
decision" 

I want to emphasise the words 'binding 
decision'. I do not understand how an hon. 
Member has said that Shastriji's hand and 
foot were tied down. 
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Again, Sir, the hon. Members will see what 
the late Prime Minister Shri Lal Bahadur 
Shastri said. I quote:— 

"Hon. Members will seee that the basic 
claim of Pakistan is in regard to the 
alignment of border between India and 
Pakistan, and this claim Pakistan seeks to 
base on pre-partition and post-partition 
documents ... I would like, however to 
reiterate and re-emphasise that the text of 
the agreement makes it perfectly clear that 
both India and Pakistan are referring to the 
subsisting border between the two 
countries and both claim to have evidence 
in support of what they  say." 

The matter was placed before the Tribunal 
which heard the evidence given by both the 
countries and then gave its judgement. 
Therefore, it would be wrong to say that the 
judgment is politically motivated. Again, this 
is what Mr. Lal Bahadur Shastri said:— 

"It is, of course, true that where there is 
a dispute about the alignment of a border 
between one country and another, such a 
dispute ipso facto involves some territory 
or  other." 

That means when a judgement is given and 
when a Tribunal decides about a territory that 
means the territory is divided. Some parts 
come to India and some parts go to Pakistan. 
That is the implication of that particular 
line— 

".. . alignment of a border between one 
country and another, such a dispute ipso 
facto involves some territory or other." 

Some people question about the Tribunal. 
They say that the Tribunal does not consist of 
able people. In this connection let us see 
what our late Prime Minister had to say. He 
says:— 

"So, I do not think that we are going to 
suffer in any way because we have decided 
to have members of the Tribunal from 
outside India.. . After all, the. Tribunal will 
consist of very distinguished people and it 
would not be advisable to charge them 
from now on and express our view." 

May I, in this connection, refer to article 
51 of the Constitution which says:— 

The State shall endeavour      to>— 

"(a) promote international peace and 
security; 

(b) maintain just and honourable 
relations between nations; 

(c) foster respect for international law 
and treaty obligations in the dealings of 
organised peoples with one another; and 

(d) encourage settlement of inter 
national disputes by arbitration." 

Sq I just do not find any justification in any 
Member accusing the late Prime Minister Lal 
Bahadur Shastri that his hands were tied 
down. At the same time I would like to pay 
my tributes to the late Prime Minister. He 
was a man who was guided by his own 
conscience. This was well proved when he 
resigned because of frequent railway 
accidents happening when he was the 
Railway Minister '.hough he was not 
responsible for it. He was. Cabinet Minister 
and still he resigned. Therefore, I just cannot 
understand how any body could say that his 
hands and feet were tied down. (Time bell 
rings.) Just five minutes more. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA): Two minutes more. 

SHRIMATI LALITHA (RAJAGO-
PALAN): Taking all this into consideration 
we can outright say that there was a dispute.   
It may be   that 



 

[Shrimati  Lalitha     (Rajagopalan)]   j 
at the outset it is difficult for us     to  \ 
reconcile with the facts but it        is 
imperative that we accept the 
Award gracefully. 

Sir, hon. Members would remem 
ber that during the 1965 Aggression, 
when the Indus-Water Treaty was 
renewed, there was tremendous up 
roar in the two Houses of Parliament 
about this. But the late Prime Min 
ister, Lal Bahadurji Shastri, took a 
very correct stand by stating that 
though Pakistan was an aggressor 
our  commitments  were  with the 
World Bank and we had to keep up our 
prestige in the world. Had we acted 
adversely, we do not know what would have 
happened. While we discuss things here we 
do not consider the situation arising in 
relation to the outside world. We only think 
of the conditions here and argue in a narrow-
minded manner. 

Lastly, Sir, I would just take three minutes   
.   .   . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA): You can reduce it by half. 

SHRIMATI LALITHA (RAJAGO-
PALAN): The implementation of the Award 
is now being contemplated and both the 
parties are trying to do what they can do. In 
this connection our Prime Minister, our 
Deputy Prime Minister and the Home Min-
ister have said something very good in the 
Lok Sabha. I think we all should ponder over 
that thing and act accordingly and not do 
something in haste. The Deputy Prime Minis-
ter  has very  rightly  said:— 

"The Government is going to stick to its 
word and nothing else. We do not want to 
live like outlaws in the world." 

And this is what the Home Minister, Mr. 
Chavan said:— 

"But our present attitude should be  to 
honour      our     international 

commitment even if one has to pay the 
political price for it." 

Again, he said:— 

"The decision taken by the then Prime 
Minister was taken after lull consideration 
of the issues involved, and with a full sense 
of national responsibility and responsibility 
to the people. When we have taken such a 
decision and when the award comes, we 
have to accept it." 

Lastly,      I    quote        the      Pri. e 
Minister    .    .   . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA): It is time to wind up. 

SHRIMATI LALITHA (RAJAGO-
PALAN):    The report says:— 

"The Prime Minister, Mrs. Indira 
Gandhi, today told the Lok Sabha that 
India would implement the Kutch award in 
the hope that the settlement would close an 
unfortunate chapter in Indo-Pakistan 
relations and promote normal relations 
between the two countries." 

I hope we will look into this problem in that 
atmosphere. Let us not do something which 
will be devastating to the country. Let us be 
one with the Government in this matter and 
help them with all possible means to im-
plement this Award. 

I am very sorry, Sir, I have taken too much 
time.    Thank you. 
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Observations on map of Kuch 
is showing possession on bor 
ders of Kutch with Kutch 
rulers. Lt. Col. Holland 

Boundry between    Sind    and Indian States 
was never solved. 
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SHRI P. N. SAPRU (Utter Pradesh): Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, when this Award was 
announced, I welcomed it and I was the first to 
say that it should be accepted by us. But after 
considering the Award I am fully in agreement 
with the arguments advanced by Tto". Chagla, 
in regard to the character of this Award. The i 
learned Judge, the Chairman, says at page 153 
as follows: 

 
"In my opinion it would be in-  equitable to 

recognise these inlets as foreign territory. It 
would be conducive to friction and conflict. 
The paramount consideration of promo ting 
peace 'and stability in this region compels the 
recognition and confirmation that this 
territory, which is wholly surrounded by Pa-
kistan territory, also be regarded as such. The 
points where the boundary will thus cut off 
the two inlets tare these:" 

Now it is quite clear that the arbitrator has 
gone beyond the terms of reference and from 
the legal point of view the Award is a nullity. 
I was just re*ading a book called "The 
Settlement of Boundary Disputes in 
International Law", written by Cuk-wurah.   
At page 200 he says: 

"Many boundary settlements have been 
preceded by prolonged negotiations before 
finally being submitted to adjudication by 
an international tribunal. Once this proce-
dure is reported to, jurisdiction over 

the matter shifts to the new body, and each 
side to the dispute is committed in advance 
to accepting the tribunal's verdict, unless it 
is clearly shown to have disregarded the 
terms of reference." 

Now it is quite clear that the learned 
Chairman of this Tribun'al disregarded the 
terms of reference or went beyond the terms 
of referecne. He took into consideration 
political matters. He was not asked to produce 
a political settlement. He Was asked to 
demarcate and settle the "boundary dispute. 
Therefore from a legal point of view I was 
unable to understand Mr. Setalvad's 
argument. From a legal point of view Mr. 
Chaela's argument is correct. 

But it is not from a legal point of view only 
that we have to judge this issue. We have to 
take into consideration other factors also and 
one of the reasons which makes me hesitate to 
suggest that the Award should be rejected, 
which makes me think that the Award should 
be accepted for whatever it is worth is that we 
need to settle our disputes with Pakistan. We 
need to have friendly relations with our 
neighbours. We need to give to the world the 
picture of a country dedicated to peace. I may 
say that I had occasion recently to go through 
the book of President Ayub "Friends, Not 
Masters". I was greatly disappointed with that 
book because if h; thesis is accepted, there can 
be no friendship between India and Pakistan. 
The point of view which he has expressed in 
this book is that India wants to finish off 
Pakistan. Pakistan is one-fifth of India and 
India has designs on Pakistan. If that is the 
mentality, it is difficult to argue. I remember a 
speech which I made in the debate on foreign 
affairs and I said that the ultimate solution of 
the problem was some sort of a loose con-
federation between India and Pakistan. But I 
see no signs of that. Mr. Nehru always used to 
show me courtesy by listening to my 
speeches. After I finished my speech, he came 
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to me and said "You made this remark but 
Pakistanis are very sensitive about it." I told 
him "You are the Prime Minister of India, I 
am "not the Prime Minister of India. I am just 
an ordinary citizen and I am free to give 
expression to what in my opinion should be 
the ultimate solution of the problem." So he 
understood my point. It is far from anybody's 
intention to suggest even remotely that Mr. 
Nehru ever wanted a reunification of India 
and Pakistan. 2 P.M. 

He never wanted Pakistan to disappear. 
That is the mentality of President Ayub. We 
should make concession but we should be 
under no illusion as long as those concessions 
are likely to affect the mind of Pakistan. Even 
if we are to yield on the question of 
Kashmir—and I am one of those who flirt 
with the idea that we should give Kashmir 
some sort of autonomy Pakistan will discover 
something or other to keep alive the dispute 
between us because it wants to exist and it can 
exist only when there is a dispute between 
India and Pakistan. That is the difficulty so far 
as we are concerned. I told Mr. Shastri, when 
I went through the agreement at that time, that 
it was 'a mistake on his part—I told him 
frankly in private association and I can reveal 
it now—to agree to that clause in the 
agreement which ruled out the appointment of 
any national to this Tribunal. I said that I 
would have had a judge from India, 'and I 
would have had a judge from Pakistan and 
with the agreement of both the parties, I 
wou'd rfilso have a nominee of the Secretary-
General of the United Nations as the 
Chairman. The reason was this. Our Judge, 
Mr. Ales Bebler, is one of the greatest 
authorities on International law as it should be 
in a non-colonial era. Their Judge, Mr. 
Entezam, is a very distinguished diplomat and 
the Swedish Judge, with his democratic bias, 
was influenced by the consideration that there 
should be political stability. That was not the 
point referred to him. This is the theme which 
has been developed 

j   by the great Jurist, Mr. Cardozo, in his  book  
on  'Sources  of Law'.  The 

• Swedish Judge naturally felt attract 
ed by the argument of the Pakistan 
Judge. It has been said that 90 per 
cent, territory has been given to 
us but it is the 10 per cent, which we 

 have to give up that matters and that 
' is the position which has been creat 
ed by this Award. 
-'   . .   
 

May I also say that one of the lessons which 
we should draw from this agreement is that we 
should hereafter settle our disputes by direct 
negotiations? That is the great virtue of the 
Tashkent Agreement and we should settle our 
disputes in the Tashkent spirit. We should not 
go to this Power or that Power for the purpose 
of mediation. Situated as we are, mediation is 
not likely to help us. Therefore, it is that I-feel 
that we have had to suffer for some mistake 
which we committed in the conduct of 
negotiations regarding this Kutch border. I do 
not say that We should not now go ahead with 
the demarca-' tion of the boundaries but let me 
give this warning that I am not sure that the 
Award will not involve some secession of 
territory and if it involves some secession of 
territory, the matter will have to go to the 
Supreme Court and we do not know what will 
be the decision of the Supreme Court in that 
case. We know that we had to fight in the 
Supreme Court so far as Berubari was 
concerned. We may have to fight this litigation 
in the Supreme Court so far as this Award is 
concerned. Therefore, it is not a matter of 
happiness that this Award is what it is. I do not 
deny that Mr. Daphtary, Mr. Chatterjee, Mr. 
Palkhi-wala and others who appeared for us did 
the best that they could for us. I would like to 
pay a tribute to the eminent jurist who was our 
arbitrator and I would like to say that the 
Swedish Chairman also enjoys a reputation of 
eminence in the world of international law but 
unfortunately I am not happy over the Award. I 
accept it as I accept many things which I  do  
not  like  in  life. . It  is 
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[Shri P. N. Sapru.] 
something which has been forced down my 
throat. I do not feel happy about it. I can 
only say that this means that destiny 
intended that this should happen and it has 
happened. I am grateful to Mr. Rajnarain for 
a very thought-provoking speech which h© 
delivered yesterday on this question. He did 
not speak in a partisan spirit. He spoke as the 
spokesman of the nationalist thought in this 
country. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN (Andhra 
Pradesh): You pay very good compliments 
to Shri Rajnarain. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS (Orissa): 
Mr. Vice-Chairman, after ali those speeches 
of eminent jurists, I am not going to advance 
any legal argument against the acceptance of 
the Award. I want to refer Mr. Sapru, with 
all respect, to the fact that it js not only on 
one ground that an Award can be challenged. 
International jurists in many books which I 
can quote, have said that on three grounds 
international awards can be challenged, 
namely: 

(i) if one of the Judges is supposed to 
be gained over; 

(ii) if the Tribunal goes beyond the 
bounds of reference; and 

(iii) if the argument that have been 
adduced for coming to a conclusion are 
not the proper arguments for coming to 
that conclusion. 

So, all those eminent international jurists have 
told us that, these are the three grounds on 
which a tribunal's award can be challenged. I 
am not saying about the first ground, but those 
second and third clearly indi- I cate that this 
Award is not a legal Award and I shall very 
briefly go into them. 

After hearing some of the illuminating 
speeches of our friends from Gujarat, from 
both sides of the House, who gave the 
history of the Rann oi Kutch,     I   want to 
refer only to the 

statement of Mr. Bebler who was our nominee 
on the Tribunax. I wiH divide the Award into 
two parts. One is about Biar Bet and other 
areas. Sir, the otner conclusion tfiat the 
Chairman has drawn is about the grazing, that 
is, Pakistani agriculturists were utilising it as a 
grazing ground, and the other three inlets 
which have been given to Pakistan, as 
admitted by the Chairman himself, have been 
owned and possessed by India. About the first 
argument Mx. Bebler has said this on page 77: 

"It is inconceivable that the boundaries 
of Sind were kept vague and uncertain 
when Sind was created a Governor's 
province; the Under Secretary of St'ate 
declared in the British Parliament that the 
boundaries of Sind were "clear". He no 
doubt had in mind the boundaries of Sind 
as shown in all official maps. 

The inhabitants of Sind villages lying 
beyond the northern edge of the Rann, 
used to graze their cattle on three bets in 
the Rann, lying close to the northern edge 
of it. In this activity Sind authorities were 
not involved   .   .   ." 

He has clearly stated that Sind authorities were 
not involved in this activity. It means that only 
some agriculturists were involved in this 
activity. 

"... while Kutch authorities levied a 
symbolic grazing tax (pan-chari) from 1926 
on, although the recovery of this tax was 
resisted by the grazers." 

That is, before independence. 

";a revenue officer (tajvijidar) was also 
appointed by Kutch." 

"The grazing of Sind cattle on the three 
bets in the Rann, being a purely private 
activity, would not constitute display of 
State authority." .  .  . 
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It means that even about that area, the three 
bets, which the Chairman has stated belong to 
Pakistan because of grazing activity, Mr. 
Bebler, our nominee there, has clearly stated 
quoting House of Commons debates that the 
boundaries of Sind were clear. Secondly, he 
has also stated that this grazing activity does 
not constitute any territorial sovereignty on 
the part of Sin<j over that grazing area 
because it was private activity, and also 
because the ruler of Kutch was levy.ng a 
symbolic grazing tax on them. Sir, we know 
that even after the partition of Benga] into 
East Bengal—it is now East Pakistan— and 
West Bengal—it is now West Bengal—up till 
now also there are many people belonging to 
East Beng i or East Pakistan who are having 
their agricultural lands just on the border, in 
another revenue mauza or taluka. which is in 
West Bengal. But for that reason it does not 
up till now give power to East Bengal or East 
Pakistan to exercise its sovereignty over West 
Bengal or over those villages where their 
agriculturists' lands are situated. That is why 
'Mr. Bebler has categorically stated here that 
this was a private affair 'and the International 
Tribunal should not go in those aspects. Now 
this is one aspect of those three factors or 
bases. About inlets both of them agree that it 
is under the possession of Pakistan. So, here I 
want to say that on both those two grounds 
according to the formulations of international 
jurists, the decision of this Tribunal has no 
legal basis. 

Now about the political aspect of the 
matter. Some of our friends who also want to 
challenge it on legal grounds have said on 
political grounds that, if we want to have 
amity between India and Pakistan, this may 
be considered in that perspective. Here also I 
want to tell them that by ceding these areas to 
Pakistan relations between India and Pakistan 
are not going to improve. If all those other 
differences that He between   India   and   
Pakistan  would 

have been taken into consideration 'and both 
India and Pakistan would have been a party to 
It and there would have been a permanent 
solution to the political stalemate that is going 
on between the two countries, I can 
understand that some give and take on political 
grounds between the two countries can take 
place just to have better relations. So from the 
point of view of political relations also no 
useful purpose will be served even if we cede 
these areas to Pakistan. Can any friend or the 
Government tell us that by ceding these areas 
on political grounds the problem of Kashmir 
will be solved? Can they tell us that by ceding 
these areas the other problems that are lying 
up till now unsolved will be solved? There is 
no question like that. So even if you take it 
from the point of view of political 
considerations there is no question of these 
two countries coming closer because of ceding 
these areas to Pakistan. Secondly, I want to 
tell my friends that it is not the nation's 
commitment. It is not 'a country where a bi-
party foreign policy is being followed. I can 
understand, when this Agreement was entered 
into, when this Agreement was put before 
Parliament, if both sides would have agreed to 
it. In some other areas, democratic countries 
have their bi-party foreign policy. If in this 
country we could have evolved a bi-party 
foreign policy by which all the political 
parties in this country, at that time, would 
have agreed to this position then I can 
understand that the nation would have been 
committed to this. Kindly remember all those 
instances of international commitments of 
England—not their Immigration law enacted 
the other day— the commitments they entered 
into with America also, in regard to the Suez. 
But the nation did not accept all those 
commitments. One party, by virtue of its 
majority, if it enters into an agreement with 
another, the nation can well Teject that 
agreement on some other occasion when it 
arises. That is why I am to put to my friends 
here also,     even if you think that on 
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you have some justification to accept this 
Award because you have written there that you 
will accept this—though it is not a legal and 
valid document—in order to further the 
political relations that are now existing 
between India and Pakistan, the nation is not 
committed to it. So I would urge upon the 
Government, if they at all feel that this will 
improve our political relationship with 
Pakistan, that they should now resort to the 
method of plebiscite, because it is not a small 
question. 
[THE VICE-CHAIRMAN    (SHRI AKBAR .; ALI 
KHAN) in the Chair.] ^For the last twenty years 
we have &1-. lowed other countries to nibble at 
our borders.    Throughout     these twenty 
years, all those neighbours who were at one 
time very weak nations began to behave as 
bullies because India behaved like a coward.    
In this world there are bullies—not that 
somebody is born a bully—but in the interna-. 
tional situation that   we are  ' facing .bullies 
have come up, and it is because there are 
cowards in this world, an<j India, within these 
twenty years, • whatever might be its 
achievements in some fields, it has throughout 
behaved as a coward, as a   result   of which 
even smaller nations which  are    on the border 
have tried to behave as bullies,  and as  long as 
' there is no personal equation between two 
countries on the basis of strength, on   the basis 
of mutual   respect, I am very sorry  to  say,  in  
the present      case, that by just conceding 
these areas you are going to whet the appetite 
of Pakistan, as a result of Which Pakistan will 
always think and claim a hundred times that 
they can always again the cost  of India.' So  
even if you cede these"   areas,      it     is     not     
going ' to     help     to     create     better   re-
lations   between   India and Pakistan which we 
all want to have. I am sorry to say that even 
when Parliament is sitting, wheh it is seized of     
the matter, wheh the decision of Parliament is 
not even known to the Government they 
unilaterally decided to implement the Award, 
and the talks 

are going on, and today's papers say that by the 
end of this month the talks will be over and by 
the middle of next month the entire boundary 
between India and Pakistan will be demarcated 
according to this Award. It is an absolutely 
obnoxious situation in which we have been 
placed. I .wiH urge here that when the Prime 
Minister replies to the debate she should take 
into consideration . the sentiments of this 
nation. When I gay nation I don't mean the 
opposition only because some of the Members 
on the Treasury Benches including Members 
from Gujarat, have been very much agitated 
over this, and in spite of it if they want that 
they should . take into confidence the people 
and know the desire of the nation, then I will 
say that Government should resort to the 
plebiscite method and determine whether the 
nation is committed to this Award or not. Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, secondly, I want .to say that 
even if Government want to decide if Dv a 
majority—the Government has the backing of 
the majority—they cannot do it, and I agree 
entirely with Mr. Sapru that ceding of these 
areas cannot take place without an amendment 
in the Constitution. Even if they decide that it 
is a question of boundary adjustment so far as 
Chhad Bet and other Bets are concerned and 
even if we concede that point, I am not 
prepared to concede the same thing about the 
inlets which, according to me and according to 
everybody, belongs and has always belonged 
to India. It was always in the possession of 
India and that has been Indian territory and 
even according to the Award these inlets be-
long to India and they have been Indian 
territory. The moment you concede that this is 
Indian territory then if for any reasons you are 
going to cede that territory to somebody else 
then the only method by which you can do it is 
by an amendment of the Constitution. You can 
amend the Constitution and then deliver this 
area to Pakistan. In Ihis connection I want to 
quote what Mr. L.   Oppenheim,   another  
famous^   ln- 



ternational jurist,    whom I     quoted   , during 
my speech on the President's Address, has to 
say on the question of cession. On page 49 of 
his book International Law, VoJume I he says: 

"Cession of territory is transfer of sovereignty  
over  the said  territory    by the    Owner    
State    to  another State". 

These areas wliich are now going   to be  
transferred  to  Pakistan do      not come under 
the description of boundary adjustment, as the 
Chhad Bet and other Bets may be.    These 
other inlets which we claim  and which even 
the Chairman of this Commission says are 
areas of India, even if you want to transfer the 
sovereignty of India over this territory to 
another country, then in that case India can 
cede that ter-Pakistan and Pakistan can      
acquire that territory only through an amend-
ment of the Constitution of India. So even if 
they decide to do it, in   spite of the opposition 
of the nation,      in spite of the wishes of 
many Members from both sides of the  House,  
in  spite of'the fact  that the nation was not 
committed to this Agreement that had taken 
place, they can do it on]y     by amending the 
Constitution. Therefore, Mr. Vice-Chairman, 
there are     these alternatives   before  the   
Government. First is reference of the question 
to a plebiscite to know the mind of     the 
people, to know if there is a willing 
acceptance of this transfer. The second is, if 
they think that   by majority   they can  accept  
the  Award  then  because they   wiH   be    
going to cede   Indian territory to Pakistan  
which will    be the acquiring country, the 
only course open to the Government, 
according to inernational jurists, is to amend   
the Constitution so that the definition of 
Gujarat State is changed and Gujarat will then 
be allowed to surrender that territory to 
Pakistan. 

I am not going to say anything more now. 
On these grounds, I oppose this Award and I 
submit that this Award should be rejected 
and hence I want   I 

to support the motion of Shri    Raj-narain. 

SHRI SURESH J. DESAI (Gujarat): Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, I oppose the motion moved 
by my hon. friend Shri Rajnarain. I oppose 
the motion not because we are happy over 
this Award but because I firmly believe that 
we cannot repudiate an'international 
commitment which we have knowingly 
entered into. Sir, when this Agreement was 
signed on the 30th June, 1965 I was one of 
those people who opposed it very strongly in 
the Congess Parliamentary Party. I opposed it 
not because I disagreed with the principle of 
settling international boundary disputes by 
arbitration—in fact we were already 
committed to this principle of settling all 
boundary disputes by arbitration, as ear'y as 
1959 because of the Joint Communique of 
24th October, 1959 between India and 
Pakistan where ft was clearly enunciated: 

"It was agreed that all outstanding 
boundary disputes should be referred to an 
impartial arbitration for settlement and 
implementation of that settlement by 
demarcation on the ground and by 
exchange of territorial jurisdiction, if any" 

But I was opposed to this Agreement on 
othe!- grounds. Firstly, while India referred 
this dispute in good faith as a boundary 
dispute, Pakistan referred the dispute as a 
territorial dispute. I would read out what the 
Agreement says here. It makes it very clear 
in article 3 of the Agreement: 

"In view of the fact that: 

(a) India claims that there is no 
territorial dispute as there is a well-
established boundary running roughly 
along the northern edge of the Rann of 
Kutch as shown in the pre-partition maps, 
which needs to be demarcated on the 
ground. 

(b) Pakistan claims that the border 
between India and Pakistan in the Rann of 
Kutch runs    roughly 
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along the 24th parallel as is clear from 
several pre-partition 'and post-partition 
documents and, therefore, the dispute 
involves some 3,500 square rni es of 
territory." 

Therefore, the first ground on which I  
opposed  the  Agreement    was  that while we 
referred it  as a  boundarj dispute for 
arbitration in fact we cannot refer any 
territorial dispute to an arbitration of this sort.      
The second ground for my strongly opposing 
this Agreement was that only July 14, 1948 the 
Pakistan High Commissioner had submitted  a 
note to the  Government— just   eleven   
months after our attaining independence—
asking for the appointment of a border 
commission to determine the Kutch-Sind 
border and we replied on the 10th of May, 
1949 taking up the definite stand that this 
question was finally settled by      the 
Resolution     of the     Government of Bombay 
of 24th February,  1914   and that the question  
of  a Joint Border Commission      in that  
sector did  not arise.   We should not have 
given   up that stand because Pakistan commit-
ted aggression in Kutch, 

My third ground for differing   and for 
opposing this Agreement was that it was 'a most 
inappropriate time to enter into any agreement 
of this sort. Init.ally Pakistan ha^ got certain ad-
vantages because the Pakistani Army   ; was on 
more favourable ground   for fighting. Secondly 
it was a surprise at-   , tack by Pakistan. Thirdly,    
Pakistan could use tanks in that whereas  we 
could  not  take  °ur  tanks  there  because of the 
nature of the soil.    The initial   advantage   was  
with  Pakistan and there was jubilation among   
the   i Pakistani people.    At that time     we   ! 
should  not have      entered     into  an 
agreement of this sort.    That was especially so  
because   our   army   was   . preparing to make 
a counter attack   ! to give a counter blow. At 
that time   | our  army Was trying to regain      
its prestige which hsd  suffered  because   j of 
the initial advantages of Pakistan.   | But 
because Britain prevailed    upon 

our Prime Minister, our Government 1   entered 
into this Agreement. At that j   time, there was 
also a strong demand that we should open a 
second front, not in Kutch but at some more    
favourable place.   Most of the people in the 
Congress Party also were in favour  of opening  
a     second front at that time.    While  they   
were  asking for the opening of a second     
front, while our army was preparing to give a 
counter blow, at that time we entered into this 
Agreement.   The army lost this opportunity of 
regaining its prestige and because of its initial 
advantage the people of Pakistan were jubilant 
and they thought that India was  militarily weak  
and tottering. I shall   read   out   some   
extracts   from the Pakistani      press  of  that     
time which will clearly show how the people  
of  Pakistan   viewed   this   Agreement at that 
time: 

The "Huriat" of Karachi wrote   on the 23rd 
of April, 1965 thus: 

"Whatever happened in the dispute 
between India and China in the NEPA will 
be repeated in the dispute and in the war 
between India and Pakistan." 

It was a reference to our conflict with China  
of   1962. 

Then the "Navai Vaquat" of Lahore wrote 
on 9th May,  1965: 

"The prescription we have applied to 
Kutch should be applied to the Kashmir 
frontier". 

They mean by "prescription" the use of force. 
There is here an extract from the proceedings 
of the Pakistan National Assembly which 
says: 

'Tf there is a war between India and 
Pakistan the Pakistan Army shal1 march on 
Delhi and capture Red Fort and shall fly 
the Pakistani flag on the Red Fort at 
Delhi". 

That was the reaction or the mood in which 
they were at that time. Another issue of the 
'Huriat' of Karachi dated   the    13th   
August, 1955—very 
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soon " after this Agreement was signed on 
the 30th June, contains this: 

"The daughter should know that the 
sparks of fire which her father had lighted 
have now become a flame and it cannot be 
extinguished by the waters of the Ganga 
and Yamuna." 

Then Mr. Bhutto in "Pakistan Times" dated 
the 20th August. 1965 says: 

"To say that Pakistan has committed 
aggression in Kashmir is foolish and 
hypocritical. Pakistan cannot commit 
aggression on its own subjects in Kashmir." 

There are a number of extracts with which I 
do not want to take the time 
of the House. Anyhow the initial setback 
which we received in the Kutch 
sector and this Agreement which we were 
prevailed upon to    enter    into 
created an impression in Pakistan that we 
were militarily weak, that we were tottering    
and it was only    a 
question of Pakistan using more force to 
settle all the problems with us. I 
firmly believe that il we had taken up a 
strong attitude at that time and not entered 
into this Agreement the larger conflict which 
followed latter on between India and Pakistan 
could 
have been averted. 

[THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN in the Chair] 

I am mentioning these facts, Madam, only 
because we should grow wiser from our 
experience and we should n"t enter into this 
sort op arb;t^ation for tackling boundary 
disputes which later on develop into territorial 
disputes. That is why I quote all these facts. 

As far as the case itself was concerned, 
evidence was properly led by our people. 
There was voluminous evidence; about 300 
maps were submitted apart from the 
administrative reports of the erstwhile 
Bombay Government, Kutch administrative 
reports 

etc. I do r.ot think we have made any mistake 
in presenting our case, but what is the result? 
The result is, the judgment—u1 I may not call 
it pervert, if I may not call it politically 
motivated—throws all legal concepts of 
international law and justice to the wind. I 
will give only one instance because I have not 
got sufficient time. There are a number of 
such instances which you wiH find if you 
read the whole book carefully. On page 134 it 
says: 

"It is, in my opinion, establish 
ed that after the publication! of 
Indian Map B-ll, the following maps 
beyond doubt did depict a conter 
minous boundary of the said charac 
ter, referring in whole o" in part 
to the boundary at issue in these 
proceedings ____ " 

Then there are 50 maps that are quoted and 
the Chairman goes on to 
say: 

"In conclusion the maps listed above do 
depict with striking uniformity a 
conterminous boundary lying along the 
northern edge of the Rann and a few of 
them were seen and approved by the 
highest British authorities." 

He further states: 

"I have stated earlier that in my opinion, 
there did not exist at any time relevent in 
these pro:eedings, a historically recognised 
and well-established boundary in the 
disputed region." 

At one place he says that there was a 
conterminous boundary and that was clearly 
proved by the maps and at another place he 
says that in his opinion there did not exist at 
any time relevant in these proceedings a 
historically recognised and well-established 
boundary in the disputed region. Then he 
again contradicts himself and says: 

"This notwithstanding, the statement and 
the maps now referred to constitute acts of 
competent British 



[Shri Suresh J. Desai] 
authorities which—if viewed as being in 
response to claims by Kutch or other Indian 
States that the Rann was Indian State 
territory— may be interpreted as 
acquiescence in, or acceptance of, such 
claims, and which—if viewed as unilateral 
administrative acts not prompted by such 
representations—may amount to a 
voluntary relinquishment, whether 
conscious or inadvertent, of British 
territorial rights in the Rann." 

Now the clear recognition by the highest 
British authority of the claims and rights of 
the erstwhile State of Kutch is just watered 
down here as voluntary relinquishment, 
whether conscious or inadvertent. To my 
mind, Madarn, they are either lacking in legal 
acumen or deliberately and consciously they 
are perverting the clear evidence which was 
put before them which they themselves 
recognised as depicting that the highest British 
authorities had accepted that the whole of the 
Rann Qt Kutch belonged to the erstwhile State 
of Kutch. There are a number of clear 
instances of this type and I have no doubt that 
this is—if you do not call it politically 
motivated—a sort of perverse judg-met. This 
is a perverse Award to which we have been 
subjected. At the same time, Madam, 
notwithstanding the fact that we opposed the 
Agreement very strongly at that time, because 
of the fact that it implied an international 
commitment, in my humble opinion it would 
not be in keeing with the prestige of the coun-
try to go back upon the Agreement. 
After  all 

we cannot follow the conduct 
which Pakistan has been following in 
international society. We cannot be an outlaw 
in the international society. We have a name, 
a prestige in the international sphere and we 
have to keep it up and we have to follow 
certain codes of moral conduct in the field of 
international relations and only from that 
viewpoint I say that we have no other 
alternative but to accept the Award.   Witii 
regret we 

I   should accept the Award; that is the only 
thing now left for us. 

Only one more point I want to touch 
and that is as to whether the Consti- 
[  tution  needs  to be amended or not. 
There are legal experts on this side 
]   and on the other side also.   I would 
|   request Madam Prime Minister, when 
she intervenes, to make it clear what 
the opinion  of the  Government      of 
India's legal experts, especially      the 
Law Ministry, is im the matter. 

Thank you, Madam, for giving me this 
opportunity to speak. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (West Bengal): 
Madam Deputy Chairman, it is quite possible 
to speak with a j great deal of passion on a 
matter like this as indeed my friends of the 
Samyukta Socialist Party and the Jana Sangh 
have done here. I am also capable of 
introducing a little passion but I thought that 
over a subject like this I had rather avoid 
passion and view it in the larger perspective of 
national interests. Often it is said that unless 
you take the stand that this Award should be 
rejected you are not displaying patriotism. I 
do not at all accept that viewpoint because we 
live not in an isolated world. We live with our 
neighbours in certain conditions of in-
ternational realities and realities of our 
internal political life also. How then can we 
completely ignore the repercussion that a step 
of the kind envisaged or suggested by the 
Samyukta Socialist Party is likely to create? 
Madam Deputy Chairman, we need not sit as 
if in a court of appeal d«al with the Award and 
examine it from a legalistic angle or even 
from the angle ofi accepted constitutional law 
or usage. We shall have to consider it in the 
context of a very specific pra(blem, a question 
we have been living with all these years, 
namely, the question of Indo-Pak relations. 
We have to make up our mind clearly as to the 
direction in which we want to   m«ve  no  
matter  what  the   other 
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party does in a given situation. As far as Indo-
Pak relations are concerned we are committed 
as a nation and as a community also to the line 
of peaceful approach, peaceful settlement, 
friendship and amity with our neighbour. This 
is as it should be because the problems arising 
from Indo-Pak relations are a legacy of the 
partition of the country and it should always be 
our endeavour in shaping our internal affairs 
and our external affairs to see that we 
minimise as far as possible the harmful 
consequences of.the partition pf the country 
within the - framework of the co-existence of 
the two States. It should be our endeavour 
always to seek points of agreement, seek 
bridges for building up friendship and amity to 
which we are committed. It should be our en-
deavour, therefore, to reduce the points of 
friction as far as possible of course consistent 
with national dignity and national honour but 
then, Madam Deputy Chairman, can we 
possibly view im the context of our national 
honour in chauvinistic spirit without taking 
into account the reality that here exists on this 
sub-continent of two nations which had been 
artificially created as a result of partition, 
against which we had fought during all those 
years of our freedom fight? No, we cannot 
possibly ignore it. Therefore. I think the 
approach in this matter should be political, 
should be moral, should be ethical. Our 
horizon should not be a narrow one, but a 
broader and larger one. Only on that basis can 
we arrive at the right conclusions. Otherwise, 
we shall be faltering, we shall be failing in 
taking the right step. It is very easy to say that 
the Award should be rejected, but then we 
must also say how we are going to face the 
situation that might arise out of it.: Are we 
thinking in terms of fresh clashes and conflicts 
or are we interested jn seeing that clashes do 
not take place and we proceed, as far as 
possible and to the best of our ability, along 
peaceful lines? Clashes between India and 
Pakistan harm both our people. It is not jss if a 
sort of war between two 

j nations who suddenly come, by a 
coincidence  of     historical    processes, 

[ into a clash of interests to defend certain 
chauvinistic interests here  or in 

|   the other place.   It is  not like that. 
J   Here   certainly  there   are     elements, 
! warmongers, who . want a clash and conflict, 

but the ultimate and real beneficiary of such 
a conflict is a third party and that party is 
Anglo-American imperialism. Therefore, if 
we are to consider this matter, how can we, 
for  a  moment,   fonget  that we  have 

j to be on guard against the evil designs and 
machinations of the imperialist powers-and 
the likely advantage they may derive out of 
any untoward turn developing in the 
relations between our two countries. That is 
very important. Those people who do not 
take into account imperialism or imperialist 
machinations, well, for them it is easy to say 
what they say. Anyhow, you can hit 
newspaper head lines. What I am saying 
would not easily attract newspaper 
headlines. The going is not gpod on my 
side. I know it, but I must stand for what I 
believe and I know that on a subject like this 
one does not speak always with asu'-ance . . 
.  

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA (Orissa): 
You have attracted the headlines too long. 

 

SHRI BHUFESH GUPTA: As far far as 
you are concerned, I do not know, but your 
Party is halj supporting it and half opposing it. 
The Kutch part of it opposes this Award and 
asks the Government to reject it and Mr. 
Dandekar and Mr. Masani are on the Kutch 
part. Prof. Ranga wants- to accept it. Why go 
to any Tribunal? In" one Party you cannot 
come to one • conclusion, which is a plausible 
one and which "is acceptable to all of you. So, 
you can understand-the problem how difficult 
it is to settle' Inno-Pak problems when the 
Swatantra Party cannot settle its domestic 
problem over a matter like this," i viz., "To 
be'Ior not to be"? 
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SHRI LOKANATH      MISRA:    We settle 
it ourselves. 

SHRi BHUFESH GUPTA: This is the hi st 
thing. Secondly, here, if I am to go through 
this Award carefuily and study it as u' I am a 
lawyer, it is possible to find out arguments tor 
or against it. Give it to Mr. Setalvad he wiH 
produce one set of arguments. Give it to Mr. 
Chagla, he will produce exactly the opposite 
set of arguments. Give it to somebody else, he 
will find some arguments to be the chairman 
in the conflict between Mr. Chagla and Mr. 
Setalvad. It is quite possible. Otherwise, 
lawyers would not be minting money. If the 
propositions were so simple, so self-evident, 
so self-explanatory, do you think that Mr. 
Chagla and Mr. Setalvad, both of them, would 
have been flourishing in the Bombay High 
Court making making money? They were 
appearing on both sides and both of them were 
making money. Therefore, let us not go into 
that, Here is a political ijssue. Here is an issue 
which demands no legal quibblings as if we 
are in a court oi' law. Now that the Award has 
come, a situation has arisen. What is 
demanded of us is vision, statesmanship, 
courage to stand up to certain principles that 
have been held dear to our heart and which we 
wish to promote. We want to set an example 
and we want to inspire the healthy forces in 
Pakistan also. We are addressing, whether we 
like it or not, when we speak in Parliament a 
larger world audience and above all the people 
in Pakistan. I am talking about the good 
people. They will be watching as to how India 
reacts to this Award. We know that in the 
internal life oi Pakistan conflicts are going on 
between the aggressive forces, on the one 
hand, those who want enmity, hostility and 
tension with India. On the other hand, ther are 
those who seek the ways efl friendship, amPy 
and peace with ou~ country. Are we not 
interested in en couraging those people in the 
politic-' life of Pakistan by our example b~j 
our conduct,  by our spoken     word. I 

i   and deeds.   Well the bridge of friend- 
! ship will be open from this side, if there are 

people on that side, to walk along the 
bridge.   That should be our 

j  approach.   Therefore, let us discuss it 
i   'rom that angle. 

Historically speaking, the    original ! sin was 
comitted by tne late lamented I Prime 
Minister. Lal Bahadul Shastriji. j   I tell you 
very frankly. As far as this Congress 
Government is     concerned, \   the sooner it 
goes, the better.    There is no doubt about it, 
but We are not concerned with the question of 
Gov-i   ernment at the moment.  We are con-
cerned with the proposition before us and ii 
you look at it historically, you will   find   that   
the  original   sin  was committed.   I took part 
in all     the private   discussions      Lal      
Bahadur Shastriji held   with   the   leaders   of 
various political parties in his room in 
Parliament    or    in  Prime Minister's office.     
What was the position then? It is not as if we 
were winning at that time.   Rainy season was 
coming. The situation was  difficult.     At that 
time the British came into the picture and  
indulged  in secret diplomacy at that time.   
Thty prepared a  kind of draft agreement and 
asked India and Pakistan  to  accpet  it.   
Maybe     thsy had  consulted  Pakistan  
already  and asked India to sign on the dotted 
line. I    may    inform    the      House    even 
Shastriji's Government found it difficult to 
sign the original dra't agreement, as it was 
given to the Government.   It      was    vicious.   
Even    the agreement that was finally signed 
was bad.   We criticised it.   We asked Lal 
Bahadur Shastriji not to sign such an 
agreement, certain terms of the agreement.   
We were in favour of a cease-, Are.   I declare    
here that   we    were .absolutely  right.   There  
should     not Te  been  any  attempt  on  our 
part 1T  prolong tbe war  and  go into the -
ivocess of •military conflict and so on. Tf there 
were other ways of seeking i solution1 or at 
least trying for a solu-;on  avoiding war,  
avoidance of war k somthing  which   civilised     
nations hould practise.   War  is   not   some-J 
'ling which we cherish.     It    is one 



 

which we should try to avoid all the  time. In 
the case of those who want it, it is a different 
matter. But what ' happened as far as this 
agreement is concerned? First of all, in the 
terms . of the agreement, in the very pream- j 
ble, there were certain statements j made 
which were not at aU satisfac- J tory and the 
agreement provided that this wiH be not only 
for the .demarcation of boundary, but the 
determination OJ! the border in the light of the 
respective claims. We objected to this at that 
time. Pakistan had laid claim to 3500 sq. 
miles. We said: you do not go to arbitration on 
the basis of the claim; go to arbitration, if 
neeessary, on the basis of demarcation of the 
boundary or delimitation and also in that les-
pect on the basis of such claim coming from 
the other side. Therefore, it was wrong. It was 
wrong on Shastri-ji's part to agree to it. 
Secondly, there was another formulation. In 
the agreement it is said the arbitration award 
of the tribunal "shall not be questioned on any 
ground whatsoever". Therefore, we precluded 
ourselves from questioning it. It would serve 
no purpose for Mr. Chagla to make out now 
that he can question it. At that time, Madam, 
Deputy Chairman, I pointed out that 
international usage and other law do not 
require that we should in this manner preclude 
ourselves. On the contrary international law 
provides that certain types of awards of 
tribunal could be legitimately questioned in 
conformity with the usage of international 
law. I pointed these things out and I said it 
should not have been done. There also 
Shastriji said, "No, nothing can be done". It 
was said, "Well, we are absolutely bound by it 
and nothing cou'd be done". Now what is the 
use of trying to manufacture arguments at this 
late hour when the Award is in our hands? 
When we asked Shastriji not to accept this 
kind of terms, not to submit to this kind of 
self-denying ordinance, Shastriii asked us not 
to trouble him, and na- j turally he appealed to 
us to accept this position  in  the name of 
peace. 

We could understand the latter part of it that 
he appealed in the name of peace. With regard 
to the boundary demarcation and delimitation 
issue, in Lok Sabha on the 16th August, 1965, 
this is what he said. "It is perfectly clear that 
the boundary would be demarcated on the 
basis of documentary evidence and the de 
facto interim position would have no re-
levance whatsoever". But did the agreement 
provide for it? These were Shastriji's own 
words. It is no use saying one thing in 
Parliament and getting another thing done. 
You signed the agreement on the 30th June 
and the agreement did not contain this kind of 
formulation -vhich Shastriji made on the floor 
of the House; and we pointed out, we small 
people here pointed out, "Shastriji, what you 
are saying you had not signed in that 
agreement". Naturally he had no answer 
because tne agreement was then before us is it 
is now before us also. Therefore, you 
committed the original sin. That is number  
one. 

You took the position that no matter what 
award comes We shall accept it without 
question. That was the international 
commitment. I would like even the Congress 
people sometimes to respect their word 
provided it is for a good cause, not the way 
they give assurance to America about sell out 
on devaluation and other things. As I am 
saying, we are protecting our national honour 
and interest and we cannot think of our long-
term interest without taking into account the 
Indo-Pakistan relations. What is this budget, 
military defence budget of Rs. 1000 crores 
and more today? Would we have that budget 
with such impact on our economy but for the 
fact that we have not tidied up our Indo-
Pakistan affairs that we have not settled our 
Indo-Pakistan problems? Therefore, you must 
take that into account. Do you not think that if 
we take the course that my friend. Mr. 
Rainarain, suggests, the budget will go higher, 
people will suffer, tension will increase and   
conditions  of     uncertainty  will 
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[Shri Bhupesh Gupta] develop,   far  from     
solving the  problem? 

Madam Deputy Chairman, I have given the 
background. The British tricked Shastriji's 
Government into the trap. We are carrying 
this. Shrimati Indira Ghandhi is holding the 
baby. Being a good mother, she will certainly 
hold it very nicely and tenderly, I have no 
doubt about it, but the baby comes from there 
after this award. Do you, Madam—this is the 
point—do you, M'adam, think an award can 
ever' give a hundred per eent satisfaction to 
anybody? Have you heard of an award, 
whether in ihdustri'al dispute or in private liti-
gation or in partnership, which gives a 
hundred per cent satisfaction? Never an award 
has given hundred per cent satisfaction. I 
would like to be told about that award which 
gave to a party hundred per cent satisfaction 
especially when such claims are involved. In 
our Constitution we have provided for arbitra-
tion. In the present case we should have 
settled it through bilateral discussion. We 
should not have gone in for British-
manufactured, British-contrived arbitration 
with British terms of reference under an 
agreement produced in Whitehall, for which 
we hold the Congress Government 
responsible. 

Madam, let us look at the award. What was 
it that Pakistan Wanted? I have also gone 
through it. I am a bit of a student of law but 
the more I think of law the more frightened I 
feel myself. Therefore, I have tried to 
understand what is there. Anything can be 
said. Surely we support the minority 
judgment, but today we are 'riot' sitting as if 
we are the Privy Council or the House of 
Lords in the capacity of the highest judicial 
tribunal of the United Kingdom, nor are we 
acting here as the Supreme Cou't. A "political 
proposition has come before us. Let us see 
what we have "gained and what we have lost, 
what is plus and what is minus. The minus 

 
certainly is 350 square miles. Is there anything 
plus in it? If you read this award not as a case 
of border demarcation or even border 
delimitation, Pakistan has built up its case as a 
case of territorial claim Involving 3500 square 
miles, with a view to establishing not a cl'aim 
in the sense of how to draw the line but how 
much territory they could grab from our 
country, and their claim was put at 3500 
square miles. How much they have got? It is 
350 square miles. Where? That you all know. 
In substance we gain. Before the world 
opinion we stand vindicated because we said it 
is not a matter of territorial claim. Pakistan has 
failed to convince even the Chairman of the 
tribunal about its territorial claim. That has 
been rejected. The bottom of Pakistan's case 
has been knocked out by the unanimous 
judgment of the tribunal. Is it not a mortal 
victory for us? Did we think when we went to 
a tribunal of this kind that the tribunal would 
sign whatever New Delhi said or whatever my 
friend, Mr. Rajnarain said? We went there, we 
fought out the case against overwhelming 
odds, because one member of the tribunal was 
from Iran, a country which is a partner in 
SEATO and CENTO, Pakistan's military ally; 
another came from Sweden, from the ruling 
circles, pro-West circles of Sweden; only one 
came from a non-aligned country. In the sence 
of physical composition it was 2:1; that is, 
non-aligned 1, partisans 2. Even so Pakistan 
has failed to prove the basis of its case and the 
substantial part of its claim. Pakistan has 
morally lost. It is quite clear. Pakistan did not 
start the war in the Rann of Kutch in order to 
draw certain boundary or to put some 
boundary posts. Pakistan went into war in 
1965 in the Rann of Kutch to take possession 
of the entire area, and in pursuance of that it 
went to the tribunal backed by Britain. We 
have defeated to some extent the game of the 
British as well as that of Pakistan. 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
%vind up. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Madam Deputy 
Chairman, let me come to the operative part. 
From the entire opposition you have heard 
only one point of  view.    Here    is  a  
different 

point of view. Madam 3 P.M.    
Deputy     Chairman,   let     me 

come to the original part. Therefore, 
from the entire Opposition you have heard 
views. Here is a different view. Another time 
will come when my friend, Mr. Niren Ghosh,  
wiH speak. 

It looks as if we have lost everything. I do 
not take a defeatist view. Certainly, I do not 
like the Chairman's judgment here, the 
majority judgment, and the manner in which 
"he has sought to settle this thing. I am. not 
going into the legal part of it. But first thing, 
we have won morally. It was not a case of 
territorial claim or territorial re-distribution. 
Certainly we have won also irom another 
point. Pakistan wanted 5500 square miles; 
Pakistan got only one-tenth  of  it. 

The rest has come to India. 

AN HON. MEMBER: He does not 
understand what he talks. 

SHRI   BHUPESH   GUPTA:      Then 
 ou go somewhere. 

Pakistan came into the war. started 
aggressive action, to take the v-ery part which 
you have got. Pakistan started the war not to 
regain only Chad Bet. They started the war 
backed by the British to grab what has now, 
as a result of the Tribunal, come to us, which 
we retain. Please understand it. Then your 
argument also can turn round that way. That 
"way, that is not an issue. We went to the 
Tribunal. The Award is given. Therefore, I 
say, do not take a defeatist view of this or in 
such a manner as to criticise the judgment. 

Finally, I would only like to say this. We 
have strong criticisms to 278 Rs—6. 

make against the Government, especially the 
Government that was in office in 1965 which 
mismanaged and bungled and let itself be 
tricked by Whitehall. Certainly, condemn that 
Government by all means, condemn the 
Congress Government any time you like. I am 
with you. We condemned the British who 
played the dirty trick at that time. But our 
love for the British was still there. Shrimati 
Indira Gandhi told the Congress Partymen to 
be a little cautious, not to come to hasty 
conclusions. Well, we know all that. Blame 
them. But what about the Award now? It has 
to be implemented. I know that it is not a very 
popular utterance to toy friend, Mr. Rajnarain. 
I hope I will not lose his friendship. Our 
friendship is more enduring than the Award 
for that particular area. But I say, what are we 
to do now? What are the consequences of the 
rejection? Politically or otherwise, discuss it; 
come to the point. 

Madam Deputy Chairman, we are bound by 
the Tashkent spirit. We made a solemn 
commitment some years ago, Shri Lal 
Bahadur Shastri made it, the nation made it. 
The Tashkent spirit told us—and we accepted 
it without reservation—that we shall seek 
solution of all problems by peaceful methods, 
through negotiations. We had been accusing 
the Ayub Government or the Ayub regime that 
it did not observe the Tashkent spirit. Must we 
not deal over a matter like this in the Tashkent 
spirit? Or shall we say that the Tashkent spirit 
be suspended and put into the cold storage? 
Then we shall stand here in this House, with a 
sword in hand and tell the nations of the 
world, tell our neighbours in Pakistan, that we 
are not going to implement this Award and 
should anybody do anything, shall we say, 
sword will be met with sword? Is that the way 
to speak? Whatever we may say, in the larger 
interests of the country—I again say in the 
nation al interests of the country, in the larger  
interests   of  the   relations  be- 
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[Shri Bhupesh Gupta] tween India and 
Pakistan and for the promotion of the high 
ideals that we hold dear to our heart, it is 
absolutely essential that we, whether we like 
it or not, proceed to implement this Award in 
good faith. We have been vindicated because 
our case has been just and the faithful 
implementation of this Award, despite our re-
servation, despite our complaint, will bring 
honour to the country and create better 
relations, better condition, in the Tashkent 
spirit, in advancing to a greater initiative in 
order to bring about Indo-Pak amity and  
Indo-Pakistan  relations. 

THE PRIME MINISTER AND MI-
NISTER OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS 
(SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI): Madam 
Deputy Chairman, I must admit that I also 
share the unhappiness of the hon. Members 
and the country at Large that the Award is not 
wholly in our favour. Before I say anything 
further, I should like to pay a very warm 
tribute to Mr. Bebler for the hard work which 
he Put in, for his forthrightneiss and the 
understanding which he has shown in his 
illuminating judgment. 

Sardar Swaran Singh has yesterday given 
the historical details and described how the 
entire process of partition had been completed 
through arbitration. He has also raised the 
level of the debate to certain fundamentals. 
And here if I may, I shouM like to quote what 
our ex-President, Dr. Radhakrishnan. has 
written or said somewhere. I quote— 

"When we say that we are Indians, that 
we are all Bharatiyas, we must remember 
that the true quality of Indianness does not, 
consist in our being merely born in this 
place but in our developing certain 
outlooks, attitudes and certain dispositions 
which have been associated with this 
country from time immemorial." 

Madam, we have stood for certain ideals. It 
is easy for individuals and sometimes even for 
other countries to decry our efforts or to 
ma'ign us. But India has endeavoured—being 
merely human beings. We have our 
shortcomings and we have not always 
succeeded—but we have always endeavoured 
to maintain certain standards during the 
freedom; fight and later on, during the strag-
gle for development. And Madarn, I sincerely 
hope that we shall always, continue to do so. 

I have welcomed the motion of the' hon. 
Member to take this matter into consideration, 
though I must oppose the other motion. We 
are always glad to hear the views of hon. 
Members on any subject which is of such 
deep concern to this House and to the country 
at large. However, Madam, I 'am somewhat 
astonished that tha: other day hon. Members 
should have allowed their memory to fail 
them on Ihe point that the agreement had not 
only been discussed in this honourable House 
but been approved by it. The House, as I 
mentioned also the other day, discussed the 
'agreement at great length. And as far back as 
August 24. 1&65, it endorsed and approved of 
it  by  an  overwhelming  majority. 

Sir, the issue before us today is not the 
issue of the Kutch Agreement. Most of the 
discussion here has centred around the 
Agreement but the issue today is not the 
Agreement which was approved by this 
House. And as in all democracies, we are 
committed to what the House has, discussed 
and approved. But since it has been discussed 
here, I should like to say just a few words to 
recall the background of the Agreement. 

Shrimati L'alitha Rajagopalan and other 
hon. Members have rightly state- that it would 
be idle to believe that there was no dispute in 
Kutch. In fact, there was a dispute. There 
were bilateral talks, and finally there was 
armed conflict. It was hinted that the 
agreement arose out of the- 
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military pressure exported by Pakistan. This, 
Madarn, is not true. When Pakistan tried to 
settle the issue by force and indulged in 
blatant aggression, we gave them a fitting 
reply. We did fight back. So, it was not from a 
position of weakness that Shastriji agreed to 
arbitration. The question before him was, as 
the hon. Mr. Setalvad rightly pointed out to 
decide what was the best way to deal With this 
problem. There were two broad courses open; 
one to let the armed conflict grow and the 
other to find out a peaceful solution. Now, the 
course of peaceful settlement through 
arbitration was chosen. Some Members have 
suggested that it might have been better to 
have bilateral talks rather than arbitration. 
Now, that is a matter of opinion, and they are 
entitled to hold a particular view. At that time, 
Shastriji said in this House and I quote— 

"It would be disastrous if we wage war or 
if we go to war if there is any possibility of 
settling issues without any major conflict. 
And in this matter, as I said, with the 
endorsement of the House— and I think 
that is the general attitude of our people 
also—we felt that it would be desirable that 
we should try to have a peaceful approach 
and settle the matter honourably." 

So it was not because of fear of armed 
confrontation or doubts about the outcome of 
such confrontation that this decision was 
taken. Not only did we fight back at that time 
but three months later, when Pakistan forced a 
much larger conflict upon us, our valiant 
forces, our brave officers, Jawans, airmen and 
others demonstrated their valour and their 
determination to defend our country. 

The movers of the two motions have both 
maintained, and some other hon. Members 
also have said, that the implementation of the 
Award requires a constitutional amendment. 
Madam, this matter also has been dealt  with  
in this  House  and,  on a 

previous occasion, in the other House. Let me 
straightway say that there ia no question 
whatsoever of bypassing the Constitution or 
this honourab'e House. Indeed no Government 
with a parliamentary form of democracy can 
think of bypassing Parliament. And as this 
Government has amply demonstrated only the 
other day— and is glad to do every time it is; 
called upon to do so—this Government 
continues to enjoy the confidence of this 
Parliament and of this nation. There can be no 
question also of being shy of going to the 
people. We have gone to the people whenever 
required and, Madam, it is because the people 
have willed it so that we are sitting on this side 
of the House and not on the other. 

Coming to the constitutional point, hon. 
Shri Shastriji made, it clear even in the 
discussion which took place in 1965 that what 
was involved in this case was not transfer or 
cession of territory but the determination and 
demarcation of a boundary- The Tribunal has 
thus determined the boundary alignment, 
where in its judgment the border between 
India and Pakistan lay at this particular point,  
at the time of independence. 

I was astonished to hear some reference 
made to the Berubari case. There is nothing in 
common between the two cases: since that 
involved a transfer of territory and this one, 
the determination of the boundary alignment. 
Some hon. Members alst> mentioned 
Kashmir in this context. Here again my 
colleague, the Minister of Defence, has 
already clarified the point. It is quite 
irrelevant to link up the two issues. Since the 
determination of the boundary and 
demarcation which is to follow do not involve 
a transfer of territory, the question of a 
Constitutional amendment does not arise. This 
is the conclusion reached by Government on 
the basis of the legal advice given to them. 

Madam, this House will have observed 
from the   Award      that    the 



 

[Shrimati Indira Gandhi]
 
1 

alignment claim of India has been substantially 
accepted by the Tribu- ; nal. May I correct my 
hon'ble friend, Shri Bhupesh Gupta, who always 
feels he is right? Here in this House he was 
trying to give away more territory than has 
actually been adjudged to lie on Pakistan side 
because. Madam, the figure is not 350 it is 315. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: It must bv a 
printing mistake. 

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: Speaking 
mistake. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: At least on one 
matter Shrimati Indira Gandhi has corrected 
me. Honourable development. 

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: 
Therefore, while Judge Bebler upheld our 
claim completely, it is a matter of record that 
the alignment claimed by India has found 
support in regard to the greater part of it. The 
Members of the Tribunal rejected the three 
prin_ cipal contentions advanced by Pakistan 
and held: — 

"It has not been established that Sind 
exercised continuous and effec. tive 
jurisdiction over the whole part of the  
country." 

Pakistan's claim to this effect was thus 
rejected. 

Again, the Tribunal rejected Pakistan's 
claim based on the so-called "Median Line" 
and the principle of nearness of shores. I shall 
not take the time of the House by quoting the 
relevant portion from the relevant paragraphs 
since hon'ble Members are in possession of 
the Award and the remarks which I wanted to 
refer to are on pages 146 and 149 of the 
printed copy of the Award. Similary, the third 
basic contention of Pakistan con_ cerning the 
so-called "widthless line" has also not been 
upheld by the Tribunal. On the contrary, the 
Tribunal has upheld the essential basis of the 

Indian argument. The Tribunal has stated, on 
the basis of evidence produced by us, that 
these records must be construed as an act of 
recognition on the part of the highest British 
au-. thority that the Rann was Kutch territory. 

Madam, our disappointment at the 
Tribunal's findings not being wholly in our 
favour cannot justify our going back on a 
solemn commitment and agreement. It should 
be clear to us where our duty lies. As a 
responsible Government entrusted with the 
confidence of this Parliament and of the 
country, we cannot but honour this  
commitment. 

It is understandable that hon. Mem-^ bers 
should be upset by the observations in the 
Award regarding the two inlets. As I said 
earlier, I must confess that I share that 
disappointment. We also regret that while 
upholding our case in regard to the greater part 
of the boundary alignment, the majority judges 
should have made deviations from the line 
claimed by us. 

As hon. Shri Setalvad has pointed out, 
sometimes different conclusions are given in 
such pronouncements and these conclusions 
may not always meet the case in its entirety. 
In this very House, Madam, yesterday two 
eminent jurists in our midst expressed 
different conclusions and different reactions 
on the findings of the Tribunal. So, Madam, 
let us not question the motives of the Tribunal 
on the ground that while mostlv upholding our 
claim, some of its findings are not in our fa-
vour. 

The House will recall that speaking in this 
very House Shastriji himself had pointed out, 
and I quote: — 

"However, we have taken a risk no 
doubt. But then what can we do? Is it 
suggested that on every border dispute we 
should go to war?" 

It is hardly possible in this background to 
entertain any suggestion that we should 
somehow try to get out of this solemn  
commitment  in  one  way or 
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another. We must remember that even in the 
midst of the active conflict of August-
September, 1965 India chose not to repudiate 
this Agreement. I submit, Madam, that it 
would not be right or proper for us to do so 
now. 

Hon'ble Member Shri Dharia and other 
talked of national interests. Madam, I believe 
as I stated at the beginning of my speech that 
our national honour and our larger and long-
term interests demand that India should 
always do what is right and what is proper, 
and any other view would be taking an 
extremely short term point of view and would 
harm us in the long run. 

Some hon'ble Members have express, ed 
their concern about the defence of this part of 
the border. I appreciate this concern and it is 
something to which we have to give very 
careful attenion, and, Madam, we are giving 
that attention. 

An honourable Member seemed to suggest 
that the Government has been influenced in 
this case by the consideration thsc the defence 
of the area— which he called far-flung 
although it is no further from us than many 
other areas of the country—would be difficult 
and very expensive. This is a entirely wrong 
attitude to take. It is an incorrect attitude to 
take and it would be wrong for the 
Government to think along those lines. I 
should like to assure the House and make it 
perfectly clear that when the border is 
delineated, it will be defended strongly as 
indeed any other part of the border must be 
defended. Defence and security will be 
ensured at all times through the strength and 
determination of the whole nation and by its 
valiant armed forces who have left no one in 
the country or outside in any doubt about our 
capability to thwart aggression against our 
sacred soil. 

A suggestion has been made that the 
development of this area should be ensured 
through the implementation of the various 
projects. Suggestions were made in the other 
House 

and suggestions have been made to me both by 
members of the Congress Party and of other 
parties. One hon. Member tried to suggest that 
we were taking up this matter as a kind of sop 
to Gujarat. This again, Madam, if I may 
humbly suggest is a very wrong way of 
looking at the problem. It is our concern that 
the whole area should be developed and should 
be able to play its part in strengthening the 
country in every way. The reason why I 
mentioned it in my statement was that several 
Members in the other House had spoken of it 
in their speeches. I always welcome any such 
contsructive suggestion which would promote 
the prosperity and development of this area and 
this is the principal task now to which we must 
pay urgent attention. The Narmada project, 
which is one of our most important projects, is 
of interest to more than one Stateg and, 
Madam, we have been having consultations 
regarding the most fruitful and productive way 
of furthering this project for" the common 
benefit of  all. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: We can discuss 
Narmada on a separate motion. 

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: I hope that 
whatever is possible to provide for the speedy 
development of this  area will  soon be  done. 

„.It is understandable that a debate 8f this 
kind should bring to the fore the larger 
question of the relationship between India and 
Pakistan. Now. here we must recognise that 
there are differences of approach. I can only 
state the Government's approach to this 
question. It has been stated on earlier 
occasions, but I should like to reiterate our 
policy, which is that we believe that India and 
Pakistan must some day settle down to a 
rational relationship of peace and good neigh-
bourliness. We have a background and many 
problems in common. It is not realistic to 
think that we can go to war on the slightest 
provocation. It is, therefore, our sincere hope 
that the settlement of this issue will 



 

[Shrimati Indira Gandhi] bring to a close an 
unhappy chapter of discord between India and 
Pakistan and help towards the promotion of 
normal and good neighbourly relations 
between our two countries. 

I have dealt with most of the points. I see 
my hon. friend Shri Sapru here. He 
remarked—I listened to him although I was 
not sitting in my place here. I would like to let 
him and other hon. Members; know that I was 
listening to the whole of this debate with great 
attention from my room. Sometimes one is not 
able to be present here, but fortunately I have 
got the facility of listening to the remarks of 
hon. Members and thus keep in touch with 
what is happening in the House. As I said, I 
welcome the Motion that this matter be taken 
into consideration. But I hope that having 
listened to all the speeches and the arguments 
here, hon. Members will come to the 
conclusion that India must honour its 
commitment to this agreement which in 1965 
was discussed at length in this House and 
endorsed by it. Thank you. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Rajnarain will reply. 

SHRI B. D. KHOBARAGADE 
(Maharashtra): One question, Madam. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI (Uttar Pradesh): 
Madam, I would forgo my right to speak on 
this Motion provided you allow Mr. 
Chandrasekharan to speak. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: There are so 
many names before rne. It is not that there is 
only one name or there is only one 
suggestion. There are many names before me. 
But the Prime Minister having intervened, I 
considered that the matter was closed and the 
mover would reply. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: The matter was 
not closed. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please listen 
to me. If the discussion is to go on   .   .   . 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: You are going 
back on your own word. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I do not 
know whether the discussion should go on or 
not. If the House so desires . . . (Interruption) 
Mr. Rajnarain, will you reply at this stage? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Do you think 
the Prime Minister could convince Mr. 
Rajnarain if I could not convince him? 

 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is all 
right If the debate is to continue, I want to put 
to you whether you want to reply now or at 
the end? 

SHRI RAJNARAIN: At the end. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: The reply 
should always be in the end. What are you 
saying? You are forgetting this practice. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Because the 
Prime Minister has intervened   .   .   . 

(Interruption) 
DR. B. N. ANTANI (Gujarat): Madam,    .    

.   . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What do 
you want to say? 

DR. B. N. ANTANI: Madam, on a point of 
clarification. As I said yesterday in my 
speech, at one stage members of the Tribunal 
desired to visit the place on which they were 
going to arbitrate. Arrangements were made 
and it was decided that 
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they were coming. Couid or wouiu the hon. 
Prime Minister, lor tne sdus-Jaction ot peopie 
in Kuicn wno are very much concerned with 
tnis point clarify now, why and in what 
manner was this visit of the membeis ot the 
Tribunal cancelled? I am emphasising this as 
does the entire Kutch. The Prime Minister 
herself visited one very near point. People on 
camels greeted her. They are the people who 
are to-day going to be deprived of that point. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please be 
brief. 

DR. B. N. ANTANI: I will be very brief. I 
do not have the honour to be Mr. Rajnarain 0r 
Mr. Bhupesh Gup'a. So I will be brief. Now, 
the Prime Minister will particulary remember 
that Chhad Bet h'as got a natural boundary of 
sand dunes. Now one is rightly or wrongly 
under the impression—perhaps it is wishful 
thinking, beggars cannot be choosers— that if 
the Members of the Tribunal had visited that 
spot, the impression of the Members of the 
Tribunal would have been different. 

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: Madam, 
it was India herself who had suggested such a 
visit, but after consideration, the Tribunal 
thought it was not necessary. 

SHRI B. D. KHOBARAGADE: Madam, 
when the Tribunal was appointed, the 
Governments of Pakistan and India 
recommended their own representatives to 
constitute the Tribunal. But there was conflict 
regarding the person who should be the 
Chairman of the Tribunal. I would like to 
know from the hon. Prime Minister whether 
this conflict of opinion between India and 
Pakistan regarding the person who should be 
the Chairman of the Tribunal, was due to any 
distrust in any particular country and that the 
Chairman will not be impartial in giving the ; 
award. If that is so, is it not true that the 
present  award  is  not  a  legal     and 

judicious award, but a political award and that 
the doubts that were expressed in the 
beginning regarding the appointment of the 
Chairman have been confirmed now? 

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: It was 
mentioned in the agreeement, Madam, that if 
there was no agreement, the Secretary-General 
would appoint   the Chairman. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now the 
debate will continue. Mr. Mooker-jee. 

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERJEE (West 
Bengal): Madam Deputy Chairman, the 
question before the House is this, whether we 
are prepared i» stand by an agreement into 
which we solemnly entered, that this dispute 
should be referred to an arbitration. It is well 
known that an arbitrator's award cannot 
possibly satisfy on all conceivable points all 
the parties. We have 90 per cent, of the Award 
in our favour and only 10 per cent. has gone in 
favour of Pakistan. If we forget the 
quantitative aspect of it, the real question 
which will have to he considered is whether 
this Award has been vitiated by extraneous 
considerations and whether we should throw it 
out. It would he my endeavour to show by 
reference to the intrinsic evidence ofd the 
Award itself that the arbitrators did not allow 
thpir considerations to be warped by 
extraneous matter. I will place before you 
certain excerpts from the Opinion of the 
Chairman which will in vny vi°w make the 
position plain. The Chairman says: 

"It is the c"ase of both Parties that the 
Tribunal is not bound to adhere to either 
cla^m line if it conclude* on the evidence 
on record that *he boundary lies elsewhere, 
between the    extremes of those lines." 

Now let us for a moment see what are the 
principal considerations which weighed with 
the arbitrators for th* 
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L»nn  .ueDaDrata  MooxerjeeJ i 
purpose  of  arriving 'at  their  conclu- | 
sions.    On page 116—I quotes—    it   is , 
said: 1 

'The evidence falls into several broad 
categories, mainly dealt with separately in the 
various chapters of this Award: maps, non-
cartographical evidence, such as official pro- j 
nouncements and statements in the form 0f 
administration reports, etc., incidents when 
boundaries in 1he region were put in issue, 
and exercise of 'acts 0f authority in disputed 
territory. This material will now be examined 
seriatim; its total impact on the alignment of 
the boundary will thereafter be discussed in a 
concluding section." 

So it is plain that the arbitrators aid not go 
beyond the evidence that they had heard. They 
confined their considerations to the maps, 
survey documents, resolutions of 
Government, administration reports and 
correspondence at Government level. So I 
cannot quite conceive how you can impeach 
the conclusions of the arbitrators. I am talking 
of the majority opinion. If after having 
considered thi'? evidence they have come to 
certain conclusions, could those cnclu-sins be 
challenged as not being legal? 

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHANDARI 
(Rajasthan): What led Mr. Bebler to differ? 

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERJEE: It is 
well known that when a Tribunal consists of 
three persons or five persons, there is scope 
for difference of opinion. The matter which 
had been referred to them for consideration 
was not so simple as not to admit of any 
difference of opinion. If it were so easy, 
possibly we ourselves, India and Pakistan, 
should have been able to decide the dispute. 
Not having been able to do so, we felt 
constrained to agree to arbitration. 

[THE VICE CHAIRMAN (SHRI P. K. 
KUMARAN)  in the Chair.~\ 

I might  here submit that in    Hiny 
pronouncement which  takes the character of a 
judicial    pronouncement, the rival contentions 
of the parties art examined 'and  examined     in 
as  dispassionate a manner as possible <aid 
then  only  certain     conclusions     are reached.    
If the  arbitrators considered the evidence as a 
whole and ther. felt  that they should  reach  a 
particular   conclusion,   which   they     hava 
acu'ally done, it is not a feature which goes  
against the  acceptance  of     the Award.     On   
the   other   hand,   I   am inclined to think that 
it is a feature which shows that the minds rf    
the 'arbitrators took note 0i the conflicting 
claims put forward by the disputants before 
them.   If out of 10 points made by  a  particular  
party the  arbitrator or the   Judge negatives 9 
points   and holds    the 10th point made by    
that party  as  a  good  one.  that  does  not 
vitiate the conclusion reached by the Tribunal  
or the court concerned. 

Sir, it has been argued that this Award, in 
order to command acceptance, has to be a 
legal one. I am endeavouring to show that it is 
legal everywhere, from top to bottom. 
Exception is t'aken to a casual observation 
made on page 153. but I think if we read the 
Award carefully, the conclusion becomes 
inescapable tha1: even without this 
observation the conclusion re'ached by the 
majority of the: arbitrators is based upon 
legal, acceptable and credible evidence. This 
i; what is stated on page 153—I quote: 

"In my opinion it would be inequitable to 
recognise these inlets as foreign territory. It 
would be conducive to friction 'and conflict. 
The paramount consideration o? promoting 
peace and stability in this region compels 
the recognition and confirmation that this 
territory, •which is wholly surrounded by 
Pakistan territory, also be regarded 'as 
such." 

If   one  is   careful   in     reading     the 
passage to which exception has bee" 
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taken,   it   becomes   abundantly clear tliat  
this   observation     is   only   oi  a casual 
nature.    It is not a determining tning.    Peace 
between India and Pakistan is hoped for as a 
result oi settlement oi the dispute.   They went 
clearly upon the evidence    that they had  
heard   and   after  having     carefully weighed 
that evidence they came to the conclusion    that 
certain parts ought to go to Pakistan and 
certain other parts ought   to go to India. I am 
talking of certain parts of the territory going  to  
Pakistan  or  to  India  in  a rather   loose  
manner.   What  I   mean to say is that they 
drew the boundary line and for the purpose of 
determining the boundary line and demarcating 
it they had to consider the evidence that they 
had heard and into which they went quite 
carefully.    So in my submission it is not right 
to say that the   arbitrators  misconducted     
themselves.    If  they  had   allowed     their 
judgment to be vitiate^ by considerations 
which  did not properly     arise from the 
evidence before them, then it  might have  been  
open  to  us     to challenge the Award and say 
that we 'are not bound by it.   I would respect-
fully ask the hon.  Members here to point out 
any passage anywhere from this   long   
expression   0f  opinion     to show that they 
went beyond the limits of   evidence.     The   
question   remains that if after having heard 
that evidence   they   came   to   one   
conclusion which does not 'appear to be 
palatable to us, can we    reasonably    
challenge that opinion and decide  to  go back 
upon an international    commitment? We 
cannot eat the cake and have it too.    When we 
went to arbitration, we took the chance of an 
award in our favour as much as the chance 0i 
an   award  against us.       You  cannot very 
well turn round and say at this moment that  
since  it has been held hy the arbitrators that 
the demarcating line should be along a   
particular area which you  do not like for one 
reason or another, you are free to go back upon    
a solemn   pledge    which you gave and upon 
the basis of which 

the  arbitrators  were     appointed.    I consider 
that it would the height ot toliy  to  tmnK oi  
retracing our  steps ana  repudiate  tne     
Award     on  the grounu  UXJ.1    it is vitiated 
Dy extralegal considerations,    i would request 
Mem Ders here to point to 'any passage in the 
Award except the one to which I have referred   
which would clearly indicate   that  the   Award  
is   vitiated by extraneous matters.    Unless 
that is done clearly I do not think we have any 
case   against -this  Award.    It  is true that in 
certain instances, countries have refused to go 
by the arbitrators' award.   But we have to go 
upon the evidence anQ the conclusion reached 
by the arbitrators.   Has anywhere anything 
been said against the Award on the ground that 
the conclusion is not  supported  by  the  
evidence   that was  produced  before   them.    
I  have not, I, at any rate, have not heard of any 
such criticism.   The only passage to which 1 
drew the attention of the House is said to be the 
vulnerable one the passage  upon which the     
whole argument  is  sought  to  be   built  up 
that this is an Award which is motivated by 
political considerations. I submit that taking the 
Award as a whole, we have to decide upon our 
course of conduct.   The Parliament approved 0t 
the proposal to go to arbitration.   We solemnly  
pledged  that we  shall     be abiding   by   the   
conclusions   reached by the arbitrators.    We 
produced cur evidence before them and if the 
arbitrators have arrived at  a conclusion, mind 
you,  a conclusion of fact, from evidenec 
adduced by us and by Pakistan that the 
demarcating line should be  drawn  along a  
particular     place, can we, in all honour, go 
back upon that international commitment?    
Can we do that? That is the simple question 
before us.    We have always believed in 
settlement of disputes    by arbitration.   We 
hjrve always   tolj the world that we do not 
believe in war hut we believe that all disputes 
can be settled with goodwill on both sides by 
reference to methods like arbitration. 
Arbitration is a well-known method of 
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[Shri Debabrata Mookerjee] settlement 0i 
international disputes. We did not do 
something which was never heard of. It was 
not that. We did something which was a 
recognised method. We agreed to go to 
arbitration with our eyes wide open. If today 
because of certain inconvenient conclusions 
reached by the arbitrators, we think of going 
back upon that a eclemn commitment, I fear 
we shall be guilty of the worst form of 
international skullduggery. I would ask the 
House through you to consider this. We have 
"been the loudest in the world to say that we 
believe in Panchsheel, that we believe in the 
maintenance of international peace and that 
all disputes between nations should be de-
cided not by war but by arbitration. Where 
shall we stand if to-day We go back upon this 
commitment and behave in a manner very 
different from the way in which we gave the 
world to understand that we always wanted 
peaceful settlement of disputes through 
peaceful means. I submit this Award, even if 
unpleasant in certain parts, has to be accepted 
and there is no way out for us. 

SHRI K. CHANDRASEKHARAN 
(Kerala): Mr. Vice-Chairman, the hon. Prime 
Minister was pleased to state that the issue is 
a political one and on political considerations 
this Award has to be accepted. The Prime 
Minister also stated that the issue is not the 
agreement at this stage. We have long ago 
passed that stage but the Prime Minister did 
not refer to the legal aspects that arose out of 
this •agreement. There was also no reference 
to the aspects as to whether this was an 
Award after all in conformity with and in 
pursuance of the agreement that India and 
Pakistan had jointly executed and on which 
basis the reference itself was made to the 
arbitrators. As you know, in the Joint 
Agreement of 30-6-65 this country had 
claimed that there was no territorial dismrte at 
all, as there is a well-established boundary   
running 

along the northern edge of the Rann of Kutch 
as shown It the prepartition maps and which 
boundary needs to be demarcated on the 
ground. A lot of confusion has been created 
on account of the words 'determination' and 
'demarcation' but if we read the maiu 
reference that this country made, and the 
claim that this country made, it will be found 
that there was no question of any territorial 
dispute as far as India was concerned. India 
maintains that in the pre-partition maps and in 
the map of the Government of India in regard 
to the Province of Sind in 1935 it had been 
clearly stated as to what was the boundary 
between Sind and Kutch. It was this boundary 
that was to be determined, the boundary that 
was there on the critical date, and it was this 
boundary on the basis of the determination 
that has "to be demarcated. According to the 
claim made by Pakistan, the border between 
India and Pakistan in the Rann of Kutch runs 
along the 24th Parallel and therefore Pakistan 
claimed that an area of 3500 square miles of 
territory in all, had been involved in the 
dispute. The question therefore, so far as 
reference to the Joint Agreement was 
concerned, was based on those two aspects, 
the claim of India and the claim of Pakistan. 
And it will be seen, Sir, on a reading of the 
Award that the majority judgment has found a 
third case which is neither the case of India 
nor the case of Pakistan. Ordinarily, Sir, in a 
civil case a civil court is competent to build 
up its judgment on a third case which is 
neither the case of the plaintiff nor of the 
defendant in » particular suit. But here it is not 
the question of a civil case; it is not the 
ordinary competence of a civil court. Here are 
a set of arbitrators invested with a particular 
jurisdiction on the basis of a particular 
Agreement, end they have to act within the 
four walls of that Agreement and on the 
wording of that Agreement. But they have not 
so acted in this particular case. The Tribunal 
has recorded a unanimous finding in an earlier 
part of its judgment that it   has no 
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power to go outside the bounds of law. 
Pakistan claimed before the Tribunal that the 
Tribunal can go outside the bounds of law, 
but India stated that the Tribunal cannot go 
outside the bounds of law. And it was 
adjudicated upon and found by the Tribunal 
unanimously that it could not adjudicate Ex 
Aequo Et Bono as no such power had been 
given or subsequently proposed to be granted 
to the Tribunal. But in spite of this unanimous 
finding recorded by the Tribunal in an earlier 
part of its judgment, practically at the 
beginning of the inquiry itself, Sir, the Chair-
man—and another Member of the Tribunal—
has gone beyond the Agreement and beyond 
the terms of reference to build up a case for 
this judgment, which is absolutely ultra vires 
of the Agreement on the basis of which the 
arbitrators were appointed. 

I am indeed happy to notice, Sir, that the 
hon. Prime Minister had given a part of her 
time to pay a tribute to Judge Ales Bebler. 
Now. if the Prime Minister was sincere in her 
tribute, she would have stated, she ought to 
have stated that Judge Bebler was correct and 
he alone acted within the competence and 
jurisdiction of the Agreement and therefore 
India would stand by that judgment and not 
by the majority judgment which is ultra vires 
of the Agreement. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI P. K. 
KUMARAN): You have only two more 
minutes. 

SHRI K. CHANDRASEKHAR^: This 
great diplomat and constitutional expert of 
Yugoslavia has really understood the position 
and has decided unto himself that he will not 
be moved by any political considerations 
whatsoever, as probably the Chairman and 
the other Member were concerned with, and 
the result has been that so far as the Chairman 
and the other Judge were concerned, they 
have given a judgment which is 

absolutely beyond their jurisdiction. The 
question therefore is not the issue of the 
Agreement although that is an issue which 
could be properly and morally raised on the 
forum of this House even at this stage but, 
even without going into the question ot the 
Agreement, what is the judgment on the basis 
of the Agreement can always be enquired into, 
investigated, examined and found by this 
House, and I maintain, Sir, that thp majority 
judgment is in excess of jurisdiction and ultra 
vires of the Joint Agreement itself and 
therefore an absolute nullity. The Tribunal has 
stated that a boundary alignment should be 
newly made. But then that boundary 
alignment, Sir, did not exist on the crucial 
date. That boundary alignment, Sir, did not 
exist in the preparation maps or in the map of 
the Province of Sind as formulated by the 
Government of India in 1935. It will be seen 
that in a fairly long and well discussed 
judgment, the dissenting Judge Bebler has 
come to the conclusion fully agreeing with the 
claim put forward by India. The dissenting 
judgment, Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, has 
noticed two particular things, the display of 
authority in the Rann of Kutch by the ruler of 
Kutch, and the boundaries in the Survey of 
India maps and in the Index Map of 1935 of 
the Province of Sind. On these two aspects 
there is nothing in the majority judgment 
which can canvas against the merits of the 
dissenting judgment, and I would submit, Sir, 
that these are the only relevant criteria, and 
these criteria having been missed . . . (Time 
bell rings.) I am just finishing. 

These criteria having been missed and the 
Tribunal having gone upon a case which was 
never put in the Joint Agreement by India and 
Pakistan, I submit that the Award has to be 
treated as unenforceable by this country. 

May I make in conclusion. Sir, two or 
three submissions?   I do not know 
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[Shri K. Chandrasekharan] whether any 
purpose or use will be served by those 
submissions. Now when this House is still 
discussing this matter, newspaper reports have 
come, Sir, that representatives of this 
country's Government and the representatives 
of the Pakistan Government have reached a 
certain amount of agreement on the basis of 
the Award and on implementation of the 
proposals contained in this Award. Such an 
undue haste, if I may say so, on the part of the 
Government certainly does not serve any good 
to the country and certainly does not give any 
importance to the place that Parliament 
occupies in directing the nation's, affairs and 
in directing the Government to strive for the 
nation's development. We ought to have made 
a reference to the United Nations. We ought to 
have made a reference to the International 
Court of Justice often called world Court. It is 
not known as to why we are prepared to take 
the issues, particularly the legal and juristic 
issues involved in this case, and the question 
of the ultra vires nature of this Award to the 
United Nations or the World Court. May I tell 
the Government, Sir, with all the humility that 
I can command at this stage that in deference 
to the many aspects of the matter that have 
been pointed out in this House, in deference to 
the juristic views propounded by Mr. M. C. 
Chagla, a Member of the Congress Party, and 
in deference to large sections from among the 
Congress Party Members themselves who 
have come out openly In this House and 
registered their protest against and opposition 
to implementation of this Award, the least that 
Government can do to satisfy the conscience 
of this nation is to refer this matter under 
article 143 of the Constitution to the Supreme 
Court of India. Let the Supreme Court give its 
verdict as to whether this is ultra vires of the 
Agreement or not. We can then go into the 
political aspects af the matter. The decision 
that has been made is a political decision. It is 
a  decision made on    the basis of 

political expediency. It is stated, Sir, that this 
will improve India-Pakistan relations. But I 
should say that this sort of attitude on the part 
of he Government of India is just displaying 
that the Government is weak-kneed, that this 
Government's not prepared to fight for its 
rightful claims and that this Government is 
not prepared to fight for its rightful place in 
the comity of nations. This is the sort of 
submissiveness being displayed by the 
Government for which I can only compare the 
Prime Minister of {his country, Shrimati 
Indira Gandhi, to Mr. Neville    Chamberlain    
in    1938. 

Neville Chamberlain was 4 P.M.  
prepared    to    barter     away 

things because he thought that that 
policy of conciliation would land Great 
Britain and the world in ultimate peace. But it 
landed Great Britain and the world in ultimate 
war. I warn this Governmet now that this 
attitude that the Government is now taking, 
this sort of conciliation and this sort of sub-
missive outlook on the part of the 
Government, is going to weaken this country 
as a whole. It is likely to weaken the morale 
of the nation as a whole and unless a new 
policy, a policy of no concessions at all, is 
taken up by the Government of India we are 
likely to lose our land not only to Pakistan, 
not only to China, not only to Ceylon, but we 
are likely to lose the whole nation itself 'and 
this is what the Congress Government appears 
to be doing at this stage. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI P. K. 
KUMARAN): Mr. Niren Ghosh Please try to 
finish within ten minutes. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH (West Bengal); 
Yes, Sir. Mr. Vice-Chairman, the Government 
of India is now in the unenviable position of 
being assailed from within and from without. 
This is the position of the Government now 
and that position flows from the very nature 
of the policy which they 
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have been pursuing for a pretty long j number 
of years. India emerged free, and we got our 
freedom, after \ a long period of slavery. At 
that I time our borders were undetermined in 
some places and undemarcated at many 
places. That being sO what the country 
required was a basic, national political 
approach towards the whole matter- in order 
to project its true j image and tc- uphold the 
interests of I the nation. In my opinion, that 
policy should have been one of entering into 
bilateral negotiations, peaceful negotiations on 
the basis of give and take. Where the borders 
are undetermined in some places and 
undemarcated in other places this is the—only 
possible political approach Jhat a country can 
adopt, unless it is a warring country unless it 
is a chauvinistic country, a country which 
wants to become aggressive Unfortunately our 
Government has not ! adopted that policy. It 
has not taken that position. In fact they 
entered into a competition with the Jana 
Sangh and at certain times with our friends of 
the S.S.P, in chauvinistic attempts, thinking 
perhaps that by that approach they could 
retain their mass basis. Whether it was 
rational, whether it was patriotic and in the 
true interests of the country, these thoughts 
did not occur to them. They plumped in for a 
chauvinistic policy. And now they find them- 
i selves in a position where they are being 
assailed from all sides. I can only pity them on 
this score. 

Now what is the actual position with regard 
to this Award? The only ' stock argument that 
is being advanced by the Treasury Benches is 
this, that we cannot go back upon an 
international commitment. Though it is a bad 
bargain and our territories are going, in order 
to honour our international commitment, we 
have got to swallow it. 

[THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN   (SHRI   AKB-V* 
ALT KHAN)  in the Chair.J 

I say it would have been honourable  for  
the  country  and     patriotic   \ 

also if we had entered into bilateral 
negotiations with Pakistan on a policy of give 
and take. That was never done. We said we 
stick to our position and they said they would 
stick to their position. Had we adopted that 
attitude of give and take, I do not take it for 
granted that Pakistan would have reciprocated. 
They might not have. In fact, the socio-
economic conditions being what they are in 
India and Pakistan, both Governments are 
reactionary and it is difficult to envisage that 
good neighbourly relations would be estab-
lished between India and Pakistan in the near 
future. But till then every single step forward 
which goes to lessen tension and to settle 
some of these controversial border problems is 
a welcome step. But that position was not 
adopted, on the basis of give and take. There is 
nothing on record to show that we adopted 
such an attitude and Pakistan rejected it. They 
might have rejected it. But we might have 
gone on negotiating. But to go for arbitration 
on such a subject is a step which I do not 
approve of. That I should say categorically. 
Just because fwo sovereign States are unable 
to determine and demar cate the border, they 
should not sur render their sovereign rights to 
others, and in this case to the imperialist 
powers. These imperialist powers always try 
to set one against the other, they want to make 
Indians fight those who were once Indians and 
who are now Pakistanis. They want to make 
Asians fight Asians. They always plump in for 
that game. Now where is rancour inside the 
country because our territory is going to 
another. It would have been better had we on 
our own volition adopted the policy that I had 
referred to and said that we can make adjust-
ments, these being undertermined borders, 
give something here and take something there. 
If Pakistan had rejected it, then that would 
have been a different matter. The matter could 
be dragged on. and we can say we will 
negotiate, negotiate and negotiate  till  the  
matter  is  settled.     To 
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[Shri Niren Ghosh] have gone in for 
arbitration was not a good thing. By this the 
Government has created such a situation that 
there is some sort of rancour and bitterness 
inside the country because 300 square miles 
of our territory is going away. 

Quite apart from that matter, if We take the 
interests of the country as a whole, in this sub-
continent unless India can establish peaceful 
good neighbourly relations with all the 
countries that are her neighbours, determine 
and demarcate all boundaries and settle all 
these disputes once and for all, we will be 
pawns in the hands of the imperialists time and 
again and our resources would be wasted again 
and again. There would be wars on Indian soil 
at one time between India and Pakistan, at 
another time between India and China and at—
yet another time, I don't know between India 
and which other country. This is not a nice 
prospect. That is not a good thing. Had all our 
borders been demarcated formally then of 
course, there would be no question and we 
would have stuck to that well-determined posi-
tion. That would be patriotic. But to be 
chauvinistic is not nationalism or patriotism. 
The two things should not be equated. Now 
communal farvour is there. Always there are 
certain parties which pounce upon all issues on 
which they can whip up communal fervour and 
anti-Muslim tension in the country. I would 
only appeal to some of our friends here, I 
would appeal to my hon. friend Shri Rajnarain 
here, that he should take these things into 
consideration. I take it for granted that he does 
not want such tension. But talking and arguing 
things in a way that might create communal 
tensions does not promote demorcatic 
movements in our country or in Pakistan. That 
is a point which we should take note of. 
Having said this I should say that in this case 
this Award we should honour because it settles 
some vexatious problem once for all.    At least 

this problem is settled; if on the western side 
the border is finalised, determined and 
demarcated, a great source of tension is eased 
and to some extent normal relations would 
prevail. Taking this factor into consideration I 
should say the Government should adopt the 
same attitude—not go in for arbitration or tho 
Hague Court or this or that but one© for all 
take this action—of entermg into peaceful 
negotiation with all neighbours. And this 
applies to the northern boundry as well, the 
boundary that obtains between China and 
India. The same procedure should be adopted 
and on the basis of give and take we should 
settle all these boundary disputes once for all 
so that we may not be dragged into unneces-
sary conflict, so that democratic national 
issues may not get distorted and so that all 
nations can advance in a democratic and 
progressive manner. From that standpoint I 
would say that this Award we should honour 
and settle this issue and I would appeal to the 
other parties of the Opposition and to the 
Congress Members as well that they should 
not whip up communal tension. They should 
not utter words in a way which might tend to 
create communal tension in India. The 
fundamental policy we should adopt is to 
conduct negotiations on the basis of give and 
take wherever the border is undetermined and 
undemarcated with a view to settling those 
issues once and for all. Then we would know 
where we stand. Then we need not give an 
inch of our territory which is finally 
demarcated and settled. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA: West Bengal): 
Mr. Vice-chairman, I have heard many hon. 
friend speaking on this subject in the last two 
days and I have not found anybody here who 
has justified the Award on merits. Some h'ave 
opposed it while some have tried to support it 
on moral grounds. I. shall discuss that moral 
aspect here afterwards. I would like only to 
emphasise here that the bankrupt Government 
of ours day in and day out 
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over the All India Radio harangued to the 
people at large that we have gained 90 per 
cent and we have lost only 10 per cent. This 
was suicidal. When we have lost 10 per cent 
which was ours the question of gaining 90 per 
cent does not arise. Since we have lost—even 
though only 10 per cent—we stand 
condemned before the people of Pakistan. 
They will naturally justify their aggression on 
Kutch on the ground that at least India had 
wrongfully usurped this 10 per cent of their 
land. So, Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, this 
Government of ours have not only landed 
themselves in this disaster where they cannot 
escape from the responsibility of giving 10 
per cent but they are making a triumph of it 
by saying that they have gained 90 per cent. It 
is sheer-nonsense and this self-complacency 
must go. 

I have of course noticed the anguish of our 
Prime Minister and other responsible 
Ministers of this Government. I see that they 
are not happy but they feel helpless. If they 
really feel the anguish of the people of this 
country, Mrs. Indira Gandhi has one way 
before her. She can share the anguish of the 
peope and at the same time observe her moral 
responsibility in respect of this Award. She 
can say to the world: I am committed and 
therefore I am giving it. At the same time she 
can go out of the office by resigning and tell 
the people: I share your anguish, I have 
resigned because I feel I did something 
wrong. This is the way. She csnnot suffer the 
auguish of the people and also hold the office 
of the Prime Minister of India; that is a 
paradox. If anybody is responsible it is her 
Government. She has no right to continue 
there with the anguish of the people if she has 
any. 

Mr. Vice-Chairman, I know my time is 
shor£. At the same time I tell you here that if 
this Award is accepted you have no reason—
my. friend Mr. Niren Ghosh is not here— to 
claim the land which China has us- 

urped because the logic here is very 
dangerous. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY 
(Mysore): That is why they are supporting. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA: I do not mind 
these 350 sq. miles but I mind very seriously 
the logic behind this. Mr. Vice-Chairman, 
please give me your indulgence. I am 
speaking on something important. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRl AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): Four minutes more, I told you 
can have a maximum of ten minutes. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA: If I repeat you 
stop me. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): It is not a question of repating. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA: Now what is the 
logic? The logic is this. On page 151, last but 
one paragraph, it is stated: 

"As stated earlier, the activities 
undertaken by Kutch in thes areas cannot 
be characterised as continuous and 
effective exercise of jurisdiction. By 
contrast, the presence of Sind in Dhara 
Banni and Chhad Bet partakes of 
characteristics which, having regard to the 
topography of the territory and the desolate 
character of the adjacent inhabited region, 
come as close to effective peaceful 
occupation and display of Government 
authority as may reasonably be expected in 
the circumstances." 

If the area is desolate does that mean ihat my 
Government has no claim on it? If NEFA and 
Ladakh were desolate does that mean we 
have no claim? If that is so, how do they 
justify their later claims? They cannot. On the 
next page they say: 

"However, in respect of sectors where a 
continuous and for the region  intensive 
Sind  activity, me- 



 

[Shri D. L. Sen Gupta] 
eting with no effective opposition from the 
Kutch side is established, I am of the 
opinion that Pakistan has made out better 
and superior title." 

They say meeting with no effective 
opposition. Did China meet with 
any effective opposition? If China 
did not meet with any effective op 
position how do you make any claim 
Jor getting back any of the occupied 
territories? Possibly that will be the 
argument against us, the moment this 
Award is accepted, in respect of 
occupied Kashmir. Mr. Vice-Chair 
man, I am telling you something 
very serious. I am telling you and 
through you this House that this 
issue has three important implica 
tions. One is legal, another is cons 
titutional and the third is moral. 
Everybody has argued here on moral 
grounds. On legal and constitutio 
nal grounds I support Mr. Chagla IOO 
per cent. Mr. Setalvad argued like 
a lawyer without reading the brief. 
And here was Mr. Ramachandran 
who was more Gandhian that Gandhi 
himself.      He did      not       know 
who Mr. Chagla was. He said he might have 
been a great Judge but a bad lawyer. He 
should have remembered that it was Mr. 
Chagla who placed the Kashmir issue before 
She U.N. and argued more effectively Jn H 
hours than what Mr. Krishna Menon could do 
in 12 hours. Now when he says something 
which is out of tune Mr. Ramachandran as a 
Gandhian comes out to say that he is bad 
lawyer. It was unjust; it was uncharitable to 
Mr. Chagla. On constitutional ground you 
have no case to give it. If you are giving it im 
political grounds for peace and harmoney 
then .you are doing something which is 
beyond your jurisdiction. It is a part of India, 
how can it be given away without changing 
the Constitution? You cannot do It without 
amending the Constitution. So if you want to 
give it to Pakistan, give it to the Pakistan 
peoole outright, not in the name of the 
Award. 

and that might foster good relations, 
harmonious relations. I can give everything 
for something bigger but what is the point 
here? It is a bad Award, a perverse Award, it 
should be  rejected. 

DR. ANUP SINGH (Punjab): Mr. Vice-
Chairman, I think that the question before the 
House is, should we or should we not accept 
the Award given by the Tribunal, but 
unfortunately we have drifted apart. Mr. 
Niren Ghosh has claimed that from its very 
beginning, from the day o£ independence, 
India has pursued a path of war, this, that and 
the other thing. These are utterly irrelevant 
considerations. It has been argued that Mr. 
Chagla is a better lawyer in this case than Mr. 
Setalvad. I think that is also beside the point. 
The point is. Do we or do we not stand 
committed to certain obligation? I am told by 
people who should know— and I wish that 
the Defence Minister were here to correct 
me—that it was at the instance of our 
spokesman that the words were inserted that 
there will be no question about the acceptance 
of this thing, no condition whatsoever. I am 
told that the Pakistan spokesman was satisfied 
with the stipulation that the Award would be 
binding, but we insisted that it should not be 
open to any 'ifs' and 'buts'. I presume we 
apprehended, perhaps rightiy so under the 
circumstances, that Pakistan might not re-
deem her commitment. This is my 
presumption. But having inserted those words 
clearly "under no circumstances 
whatsoever"—I am not a lawyer—from the 
common sense point of view it can be seen 
that it certainly does not leave any loophole 
whatsoever. 

It has been mentioned endlessly that one-
tenth has been given or five-sixth has been 
given, etc. Did we at any stage say that if the 
Award is acceptable to us 95 per cent, we will 
raise no objection and if it is 80 per 
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cent, we wiH reject it?      No, under the 
circumstances, it just closes the chapter 
completely.   I think morally, technically, 
legally and politically we are bound by the 
Award.    I do not subscribe to the idea that 
Parliament has been bypassed.    This 
agreement was brought before Parliament.   We 
endorsed  it.    Our friends  here    are 
consistent.    They   criticised  St   then. But 
when Parliament has    endorsed it, we made a 
commitment as a Government, as a nation and 
as a people. Our record, I think, is second to 
none, if I may put it mildly, from the day we 
achieved independence.   We have been  ardent  
advocates  of      peaceful negotiations, 
settlement of    all    disputes by peaceful 
negotiations.   When we were forced to    take 
up     arms under the most    difficult    
circumstances, w>e were very unhappy.    To-
day, after having made a solemn commitment 
in writing, having  accepted it, for us to go on 
arguing that     we are not going to    accept it, 
because there were political considerations, is 
not right. 

Mr. Vice-Chairman, I would like to say just a 
word or two about this. It has been suggested 
that the two inlets belong to India and, 
influenced by political considerations, the 
Tribunal has given it away to Pakistan, j That 
unfortunately or fortunately is not the case. Let 
me quote from the document itself. I wish our 
colleague, Mr. Chagla, had taken the trouble of 
reading the whole thing, because that would 
have thrown a little better light. This is the 
opinion of the Chairman:— 

"The two deep inlets on either side of 
Nagar Parkar will constitute the territory of 
Pakistan. Already in 1885, the Deputy 
Commissioner of Thar Parkar pointed out 
that if these inlets were to be considered 
Kutch territory." 

Then, I come to the second paragraph:— 

"In my opinion it would be inequitable 
to recognise these inlets as 
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foreign    territory.    It    would    be 
conducive to friction and conflict" 

It is not because they belong to India or that 
we are giving it away to Pakistan. If they were 
to be considered as part of Kutch, as wai 
claimed earlier, and if they were to be 
considered foreign territory, that would 
constitute a permanent and perennial danger 
to peace between the two. 

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHAN-DARI: Is 
it somebody else's foreign territory? 

DR. ANUP SINGH: It is neither to India 
nor Pakistan.   He says:— 

"The paramount consideration of 
promoting peace and stability in this region 
compels th© recognition and confirmation 
that this territory, which is wholly 
surrounded by Pakistan territory, also be 
regarded as such." 

If you read it very carefully you will find 
that they have nowhere conceded that the 
territory belongs to India and that on 
considerations of amity and peace between the 
two we are now handing it over to Pakistan. 
That is not the position. The opinion of the 
Chairman, in a sense, as Mr. Mookerjee has 
already pointed out, is casual observation. It 
may be of a political nature, but it does not by 
any test whatsoever vitiate the legal position 
of the judgment that has been given. 

Finally, as far as I am concerned, I do hope 
that in future our Government wiH be a bit 
more vigilant and careful in drafting these 
documents. We have been told that at the time 
when this draft agreement was brought before 
the Cabinet Committee, the Law Minister was 
not present . . . 

DR. B. N. ANTANI:    After having 
murdered us. 
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DR. ANUP SINGH: Mr. Daphtary was out of 
the country. So, his legal opinion was not 
available. It was rushed through. I do not know 
why? I am one with those who are becoming 
increasingly sceptical about our blind faith in 
international justice. I do feel that we have to live 
up to our commitments, as I said earlier, but to 
feel that because our case is just justice will come 
to us does not necessarily follow. We went to the 
Security Council and we have been there for 
twenty years. I am not suggesting that we should 
deviate from the path of peaceful negotiations or 
from our faith in morality and ethics. Mr. Dharia, 
in his youthful exuberance—I will not say 
recklessness—said, hell with the Award. It is very 
easy to say it, but I am afraid that if we do not 
honour our international commitments and if we 
do not recognise the validity of these com-
mitments, all of us, internally, as well as 
externally, will collectively go to hell. It takes 
infinitely long to build up certain standards, 
certain conventions. (Interruption). I was not here 
to listen to him. I only read it in the papers. I 
know that he is a serious youngman and I do hope 
that it was said in a moment of forgetfulness. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR ALI 
KHAN): Mr. Jagat Narain.   Please be brief. 
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"During the general discussion between the 
two delegations held from 15th to 19th October, 
1959, it was agreed that legal provision must be 
made for effecting the exchange of territories 
after demarcation has taken place whenever it 
becomes necessary." 

 
"Making our position clear in the agreement we 

had stated that there was a well-established 
boundary running roughly along the northern edge 
of the Rann of Kutch as shown in the pre-partition 
maps." 
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DR. ANUP SINGH: These are the words of 
Shri Lal Bahadur Sha3tri. There is no doubt 
about it. But if you read the Agreement, you will 
find that these words have not been incorporated 
there. We are bound by the Agreement not by 
what Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri said in 
Parliament. It is the Agreement that we have 
fiigned. 

 

"India claims that there is no-territorial dispute 
as there is a well-established boundary running 
roughly along the northern edge of the Rann of 
Kutch as shown in the pre-partition maps which 
needs to be   demarcated   on   the   ground." 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Things are 
being done along that line. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: We have spoken 
our line. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I would like 
Madam Deputy Chairman, our enduring 
friendship to survive the onslaught of the 
Kutch Award. 
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THE DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN:     Mr. 
Rajnarain, you must finish now. 

 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:   After you Mr. 
Bhandari has to reply. 

  

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN-. Mr. 
Rajnarain, you will have to limit your time. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You are 
such a good parliamentarian. You can finish 
replying to every one in 20 minutes. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:     Yott 
cannot  go into details now. 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I assure you if 
he speaks a little longer, no more territory will 
be lost. Neither will we get any. 

THE DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN;     Mr. 
:Gupta, you had your say. 
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DR. ANUP SINGH:    It is not my word. 

SHRI    SUNDAR    SINGH    BHANDARI:   
Your  interpretation. 

DR. ANUP SINGH:  Not my interpretation. 

 

"In respect of those sectors of the Rann in 
relation to which no-specific evidence in the way 
of display of Sind authority, or merely trivial or 
isolated evidence of such a character, supports 
Pakistan's claim, I pronounce in favour of India." 

D
R
.

 ANUP SINGH: I just want to make a 
correction. I do not recall what I said, but I am 
sure I did not mean this. I was quoting from the 
text of the judgment itself. What I said was. 
Nowhere has the Tribunal admitted that the 
territory belonged to India. Therefore, when they 
have given it to Pakistan, it cannot be inferred 
that it belongs to India and now it is being given 
to Pakistan. 

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHANDARI: You 
quoted some word "foreign" in that. What do you 
interpret by that? 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I shall now 
put Shri Rajnarain's motion tc the vote of the 
House. 

The question is: 

"That this House disapproves ol the 
Award (February 19, 1968) oi the Indo-
Pakistan Western Boundary Case Tribunal 
on the Rann oi Kutch." 

The House dividid. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Ayes— 17; 
Noes—63. 

AYES—17 

Antani, Dr.  B. N. Basu,   Shri   Chitta. 
Bhandari, Shri Sundar Singh. 
Chandrasekharan,  Shri K. Chordia, Shri 
V. M. Das, Shri Banka Behary. Jagat 
Narain,  ShrI Khandekar, Shri R. S. 
Mani, Shri A. D. Murahari, Shri G. 
Panda,  Shri Brahmananda. Patel, Shri 
Dahyabhai V. Rajnarain,  Shri. Reddy, 
Shri Mulka Govinda. Sarla Bhadauria, 
Shrimati. Sen Gupta, Shri D. L. 
Thengari, Shri D. 

NOES—63 

Abdul Shakoor, Moulana. 
Ammanna Raja, Shrimati 
Anandan, Shri T. V. 

Annapurna   Devi   Thimamareddy, 
Shrimati. 

Bhadram, Shri M. V. 
Bhatt, Shri Nand Kishore. 
Chandra Shekhar, Shri. 
Chetia, Shri P. 
Devaki Gopidas, Shrimati. 
Gilbert, Shri A. C. 
Gujral,  Shri I. K. 
Gupta, Shri Bhupesh. 
Gurupada Swamy,  Shri M.  S. 
Hathi,   Shri Jaisukhlal. 
Kathju, Shri P. N. 
Kesavan   (Thazava),   Shri. 
Khaitan, Shri R. P. 
Khan,   Shri   Akbar   Ali. 
Krishna Kant, Shri. 
Kulkarni, Shri A. G. 
Kumaran, Shri P. K. 
Kurre, Shri Dayaldas. 
Lalitha  (Rajagopalan), Shrimati.. 
Maniben Vallabhbhai Patel, 
Kumari. 
Mary Naidu Miss. M. L. 
Mehta, Shri Om. 
Mishra, Shri L. N. 
Mitra, Shri P. C. 
Mohammad,  Chaudhary A. 
Mookerjee, Shri Debabrata. 
Nandini Satpathy, Shrimati. 
Paliwal, Shri S. K. D. 
Pande, Shri Tarkeshwar. 
Panijhazari, Sardar Raghbir Singh.. 
Patel, Shri T. K 
Patra, Shri N. 
Pattanayak, Shri B. C. 
Purkayastha, Shri M. 
Pushpaben    Janardanrai     Mehta,. 

Shrimati. 
Ramaswamy, Shri K. S. 
Ramaul, Shri Shiva Nand. 
Ray, Shri Ramprasanna. 
Sahai, Shri Ram. 
Salig Ram, Dr. 
Sapru, Shri P. N. 
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Savnekar, Shri B. S. 
Shah, Shri K. K. 
Shanta Vasisht, Kumari, 
Sherkhan, Shri 
Shukla,   Shri  Chakrapani. 
Shukla, Shri M. P. 
Shyam Kumari Khan, Shrimati. 
Siddalingaya,  Shri T. 
Singh, Dr. Anup. 
Sinha, Shri Awadheshwar Prasad. 
Tara Ramachandra Sathe, Shrimati. 
Tariq,   Shri A   M. 

Tiwary, . 

Tripathi, Shri H. V. Upadhyaya, 
Shri S. D. Varma, Shri B. B. 
Varma, Shri C. L. Yajee, Shri 
Sheel Bhadra. 

The motion was negatived. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The House 
stands adjourned till 11 A.M. tomorrow. 

The House then adjourned at 
twenty-five minutes past five of 
the clock till eleven of the clock on 
Thursday, the 7th March,  1968. 
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